

# **RCORP-Behavioral Healthcare Support**

**Grantee Directory** 

2022 Cohort

Developed by JBS International, Inc.
March 2023



# **Table of Contents**

Aroostook Mental Health Services, Inc	3
Athol Memorial Hospital	5
Belknap Project Associates LLC	
Big Springs Medical Association, Inc	
Bighorn Valley Health Center, Inc	12
Brattleboro Memorial Hospital, Inc	15
Canyonlands Community Health Care	18
Centerstone of Illinois, Inc	20
Cherokee County Health Services Council	23
Choctaw Nation of Oklahoma	25
City-County Health District	27
Community Chest, Inc	29
ComWell	31
Covington County Hospital	33
Creek Valley Health Clinic	35
Delaware Department of Health and Social Services	37
Delta Health Alliance	40
Eastern Plains Council of Governments	42
Emory University	44
Georgia Association for Primary Health Care, Inc	46
Hardin County Regional Health Center	48
Hawaii State Rural Health Association	50
HealtHIE Georgia Corporation	53
Kentucky Rural Health Information Technology Network, Inc	55
Kittitas County Health Network	57
Kolbe Clinic, LLC	60
Leigh-Ann White and Company	62
McCullough-Hyde Memorial Hospital Foundation	65
Michigan Center for Rural Health	67
Migrant Health Center, Western Region, Inc	69
Morehouse School of Medicine, Inc	72
North Penn Comprehensive Health Services	75
Northwest Health Services, Inc	77
Ohio University	81



OhioHealth Research Institute	83
Oregon Washington Health Network	85
PanCare of Florida, Inc.	87
Ponca Tribe of Nebraska	89
Preferred Family Healthcare, Inc	91
Progressive Medical Management	94
Public Health District 4	96
Randolph County Caring Community, Inc.	99
Ridgeview Psychiatric Hospital and Center, Inc	101
Rochester Institute of Technology	103
Rural Health Redesign Center Organization, Inc	105
Safe Haven Ministries, Inc	108
Sanilac County Health Department	110
Shortgrass Community Health Center	113
Stepworks Recovery Centers	115
Tahoe Forest Health System Foundation	117
The Memorial Hospital	119
University of Mississippi Medical Center	121
University of Pittsburgh	123
University of Texas Health Science Center at San Antonio	126
University of Utah	131
Washington County Memorial Hospital	133
Washington Parish Rape Crisis Center	135
Wilson County Department of Social Services	137



# RCXRP-TA Aroostook Mental Health Services, Inc.

# **Organizational Information:**

Project Title:	Community Partnership to Increase Access to Behavioral Health Services in Aroostook, Hancock, and Washington Counties, Maine
State:	Maine
Organization Type:	Behavioral Health Provider
Website:	https://www.amhc.org/
Address:	180 Academy Street Suite 3 Presque Isle, ME 4769

# **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Kelly Scott
Email:	kelly.scott@amhc.org
Phone:	207-554-2352

# **Target Service Area(s):**

County, State
Aroostook County, ME
Hancock County, ME
Washington County, ME

Organization Name	City, State
Aroostook Mental Health Services, Inc.	Preque Isle, ME
University of Maine System	Farmington, ME
Baileyville Schools (School Union 107)  Baileyville, ME	
Jonesport-Beals (School Union 103)	Washington County, ME



# **Aroostook Mental Health** Services, Inc.

# **Project Information:**

## **Project Summary**

Provide co-occurring disorder training to both mental health peer staff and SUD peer staff, add a Behavioral Health Navigator in school system, and add a stipend internship program.

#### **Focus Areas**

- Co-occurring Disorders
- Peer Recovery
- School-Based Care
- Stigma Reduction

- **Tribal Populations**
- Workforce Development
- Youth Mentoring
- Naloxone Distribution

#### **Areas of Expertise**

Behavioral Health Integration, Peer Recovery Support, MAT Implementations, Naloxone Distribution.

#### **Target Population(s)**



# **Athol Memorial Hospital**

#### **Organizational Information:**

Project Title:	Athol Memorial Hospital
State:	Massachussetts
Organization Type:	Critical Access Hospital
Website:	https://www.atholhospital.org/
Address:	2033 Main Street
	Athol, MA 1331

#### **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Selena Johnson
Email:	Selena.Johnson@heywood.org
Phone:	978-400-6431

#### **Target Service Area(s):**

County, State
Franklin County, MA
Worcester County, MA

#### **Consortium Members:**

Organization Name	City, State
Athol Memorial Hospital	Athol, MA

#### **Project Information:**

#### **Project Summary**

NQC3 brings key clinical and community stakeholders together to redesign our region's behavioral health and substance use disorder care, considering its rural nature and building upon existing assets. The project has a continuum of strategies:

- 1) Treatment: Provide geographically accessible and integrated medical and substance use disorder care.
- 2) Recovery: Offer community supports for high-risk populations and people living with mental health and substance use disorders.
- 3) Prevention: Improve community mental well-being by addressing systemic and structural risk factors. The project goal is to increase access to and utilization of treatment, recovery, and prevention services for those affected by behavioral health conditions, including substance use and mental health disorders. Early initiation of services can often shorten the length of treatment, reduce the need for more intensive levels of care, and prevent Emergency Department admittance.



Telehealth/Telemedicine

#### **Focus Areas**

- Community Health Workers
- Integration of Services
- Peer Recovery
- Stigma Reduction

# **Areas of Expertise**

Collaborative engagement

# Areas Where We Would Like to Serve as a Peer Mentor

Telehealth-BH services

## Target Population(s)

raiget i opaiation(s)	
Age:	Adult (25-64)
Race/Ethnicity:	White, Hispanic/Latino/Latinx, Black/African American
Health Status:	People with/at risk for OUD or SUD, People in recovery from SUD/OUD
Health Access:	Uninsured or underinsured, Medicaid or Medicare recipients, Medically underserved
Economic:	Low-Income/Persons Living at or Near Poverty-Level, Unemployed Persons
Special Populations:	Racial and Ethnic Minorities, Veterans, LGBTQ+ Populations



# **Belknap Project Associates** LLC

# **Organizational Information:**

Project Title:	Expansion of Behavioral Health Services from the Belknap Consortium
State:	New Hampshire
Organization Type:	Substance Use Disorder Provider
Address:	745 N Main Street
	Laconia, NH 03246-2715

# **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Jason Batten
	Jillian Cote
Email:	jason@ascensionrs.com
	jillian.cote@kathyirelandrecovery.com
Phone:	724-705-1322

# **Target Service Area(s):**

$\sim$		01.1.
C:OII	Intv	State
OUU	шиу	Juale

Belknap County, NH

Organization Name	City, State
Ascension Recovery Services	Morgantown, WV
Lakes Region Mental Health Center	Laconia, NH
Navigating Recovery of the Lakes Region	Laconia, NH
Belknap Project Associates, dba Kathy Ireland Recovery Center	Laconia, NH
Greater Tilton Area Family Resource Center	Tilton, NH



# **Belknap Project Associates** LLC

## **Project Information:**

## **Project Summary**

Our project is targeting expansion of services through our consortium by implementing virtual intensive outpatient programming, expanding MOUD/MAT, increasing training opportunities for behavioral healthcare providers, and increasing overall availability and accessibility of recovery, treatment, and prevention services in rural New Hampshire.

#### **Focus Areas**

- MOUD/MAT Implementation
- Telehealth/Telemedicine

## **Areas of Expertise**

Substance use treatment, peer recovery support, telehealth, and mental health care through our consortium members

#### Areas Where We Would Like to Serve as a Peer Mentor

We have experience in implementing telehealth services, including virtual intensive outpatient program (IOP), and our consortium has expertise in recovery support.

#### **Areas Where We Would Welcome Technical Assistance**

Assistance in collaborating with consortium partners. Assistance with best practices for monitoring completion of required activities.

#### **Target Population(s)**



# **Big Springs Medical** Association, Inc.

# **Organizational Information:**

Project Title:	Big Springs Medical Association, Inc.
State:	Missouri
Organization Type:	FQHC
Website:	https://www.mohigh.org/
Address:	110 S. Second Street PO Box 157 Ellington, MO 63638

# **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Lisa Martin
Email:	lisamartin@mohigh.org
Phone:	573-712-0401

## **Target Service Area(s):**

County, State	County, State
Butler County, MO	Ripley County, MO
Carter County, MO	Shannon County, MO
Reynolds County, MO	Wayne County, MO



# **Big Springs Medical** Association, Inc.

#### **Consortium Members:**

Organization Name	City, State
Missouri Highlands Health Care	Poplar Bluff, MO
Butler County Health Department	Poplar Bluff, MO
Carter County Health Center	Van Buren, MO
Iron County Health Department	Ironton, MO
Reynolds County Health Center	Centerville, MO
Ripley County Public Health Center	Doniphan, MO
Shannon County Health Center	Eminence, MO
Wayne County Health Center	Greenville, MO
Family Counseling Center	Poplar Bluff, MO
Behavioral Health Group	Poplar Bluff, MO

## **Project Information:**

# **Project Summary**

Goal 1: Address structural- and system-level barriers to improve Southeast Missouri residents' access to quality, integrated SUD and other behavioral health care services.

Goal 2: Improve the quality and sustainability of rural behavioral health care services through supporting rural health care providers to offer coordinated, evidence-based, and traumainformed SUD and other behavioral health care services.

Goal 3: Improve the capacity of the behavioral health care system to address rural community risk factors and social determinants of health affecting the behavioral health of the target rural area.

The area has been plagued by hospital closures, including the closing of two rural hospitals: one located in Reynolds County in 2016, and one located in Ripley County in 2018. In addition, Iron County Medical Center (ICMC), a Critical Access Hospital, filed for Chapter 9 bankruptcy in 2018 and is restructuring due to financial losses. Although ICMC remains open, financial challenges persist due to serving an impoverished region. Because of these rural hospital closures, Poplar Bluff Regional Medical Center, located in Poplar Bluff, Missouri, and ICMC are the only hospitals located in the region, so many residents must travel over an hour to access hospital care. Target rural counties are located in the Ozark Mountains, with rolling hills and numerous traversing streams which result in many geographically-isolated areas. Five of the seven counties are considered Level 4 Frontier and Remote Areas, thereby having the highest degree of geographic remoteness. Target area counties are also located in the Missouri Delta Region—an area prone to frequent flooding. Poverty throughout the Delta area



# **Big Springs Medical** Association, Inc.

is more than 10% higher than the nation, and counties in the Delta region also have disproportionately worse health outcomes compared to the nation. The combination of scare resources, pervasive poverty, and substantial risk factors for SUD/OUD and mental health issues, as well as overall poor health outcomes of the region, requires emergency responders/law enforcement, health care providers, courts, and community organizations to proactively work together in order to mitigate the adverse effects of opioid use disorder.

#### **Focus Areas**

- Co-occurring Disorders
- Community Health Workers
- Health Literacy
- MOUD/MAT Implementation

- Peer Recovery
- Stigma Reduction
- Telehealth/Telemedicine

#### **Areas of Expertise**

MAT, harm reduction, healthcare.

#### Areas Where We Would Like to Serve as a Peer Mentor

Harm reduction services, stigma reduction, community collaboration, and bridging the gap to access of services.

#### Areas Where We Would Welcome Technical Assistance

Community engagement, stigma reduction, and community engagement and data tracking.

# Target Population(s)



# Bighorn Valley Health Center, Inc.

# **Organizational Information:**

Project Title:	Bighorn Valley Health Center, Inc.
State:	Montana
Organization Type:	FQHC
	https://www.onechc.org/
Address:	1223 N Center Avenue Hardin, MT 59034

# **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	PJ Hill
Email:	pj.hill@onechc.org
Phone:	406-535-6545

# **Target Service Area(s):**

County, State	County , State
Big Horn County, MT	Judith Basin County, MT
Big Horn County, WY	Musselshell County, MT
Blaine County, MT	Park County, WY
Custer County, MT	Petroleum County, MT
Dawson County, MT	Rosebud County, MT
Fergus County, MT	Sheridan County, WY
Golden Valley County, MT	Wheatland County, MT



# Bighorn Valley Health Center, Inc.

#### **Consortium Members:**

Organization Name	City, State
Central Montana Health District	Lewistown, MT
One Health	Hardin, MT
Sheridan Health Center	Sheridan, WY
Heritage Health Center	Powell, WY
Meadowlark Counseling	Harlowton, MT

#### **Project Information:**

#### **Project Summary**

Our overarching goal with this proposal is to make strategic investments to scale up an innovative approach to delivering a model of coordinated, evidence-based, trauma-informed SUD and other behavioral health care services. We will build on successful work with an existing coalition to connect with the primary target populations of this project. Our service area comprises the current population of the 14 Montana and Wyoming counties where the consortium members have clinical sites.

#### **Focus Areas**

- Adolescent Health
- Care Coordination
- Co-occurring Disorders
- Community Behavioral health
- Community Health Workers
- Health Literacy
- Hub & Spoke Model
- Infant and Child Health

- Integration of Services
- Mobile Healthcare Delivery
- School-Based Care
- Stigma Reduction
- Telehealth/Telemedicine
- **Tribal Populations**
- Women's Health
- Workforce Development

#### **Areas of Expertise**

Telehealth, Tribal Populations

#### Areas Where We Would Like to Serve as a Peer Mentor

School-based Care, MOUD/MAT

#### Areas Where We Would Welcome Technical Assistance

Integrated Health Care while adhering to payor/insurance billing requirements, Workforce development



# Bighorn Valley Health Center, Inc.

Target Population(s	Target Population(s)	
Race/Ethnicity:	White, Hispanic/Latino/Latinx, Tribal populations/Native American/American Indian/Alaska Native	
Health Status:	People with/at risk for OUD or SUD, People who inject drugs, People with/at risk for co-occurring conditions as a result of SUD (e.g., cirrhosis, HIV, hepatitis), People in recovery from SUD/OUD, Substance-exposed children and infants, People with/at risk for co-occurring conditions (mental illness, eating disorders, etc.)	
Health Access:	Uninsured or underinsured, Medicaid or Medicare recipients, Medically underserved	
Economic:	Low-Income/Persons Living at or Near Poverty-Level, Unemployed Persons	
Special Populations:	Racial and Ethnic Minorities, People Experiencing Homelessness, Pregnant and Parenting Women, Justice-Involved/Incarcerated Persons	
Other:	Families of People With SUD/OUD, Healthcare Workers and Providers, People with Low Health Literacy	



# Brattleboro Memorial Hospital, Inc.

# **Organizational Information:**

Project Title:	Healthworks ACT
State:	Vermont
Organization Type:	Rural local hospital
Website:	https://www.bmhvt.org/
Address:	
	Brattleboro, VT 05301-6300

# **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Rebecca Burns
Email:	rburns@bmhvt.org
Phone:	802-257-8325

# **Target Service Area(s):**

Co	unty	ı. S	tate
			COLCO

Windham County, VT

Organization Name	City, State
Brattleboro Memorial Hospital	Brattleboro, VT
Brattleboro Retreat	Brattleboro, VT
Health Care & Rehabilitation Services of Southeastern Vermont, Inc.	Springfield, VT
Groundworks Collaborative	Brattleboro, VT



# Brattleboro Memorial Hospital, Inc.

## **Project Information:**

## **Project Summary**

Vermont is facing crises in its housing and mental health care systems. People with mental health emergencies are regularly boarded in the emergency department for days on end, to the detriment of their long-term health and at a great stress and financial cost to the health care and emergency response systems. At the same time, the state's housing shortage has become even more acute with housing costs increasingly out of reach for residents. Those most impacted by these parallel crises are Vermont's most marginalized residents—people without a place to call home, in distress from unmet medical and mental health care needs, and unable to access critical care that could shift their trajectory, improve their health and wellbeing, and—quite literally—save their lives.

As we struggle to solve these crises, a collaboration of healthcare and human service providers presents a cost-effective, evidence-based solution that holds promise to improve the health and increase the housing stability of marginalized Vermonters while also reducing healthcare costs and stress on emergency services. Windham County's Brattleboro Memorial Hospital, the Brattleboro Retreat, Groundworks Collaborative, and Health Care & Rehabilitative Services has formed Healthworks ACT, a new model for healthcare delivery to people experiencing homelessness or housing instability. Healthworks ACT will reduce trauma, restore dignity, and improve quality of life for the community's most marginalized residents.

#### **Focus Areas**

- Care Coordination
- Co-occurring Disorders
- Homeless Populations
- Integration of Services
- MOUD/MAT Implementation

- Mobile Healthcare Delivery
- Stigma Reduction
- Workforce Development
- Community Behavioral Health

## **Areas of Expertise**

Community Collaboration

#### Areas Where We Would Like to Serve as a Peer Mentor

Healthcare for unhoused populations

#### Areas Where We Would Welcome Technical Assistance

ACT programs

#### **Target Population(s)**

Young Adult (18-24), Adult (25-64), Older Adult (65+) Age:



# Brattleboro Memorial Hospital, Inc.

Race/Ethnicity:	White, Hispanic/Latino/Latinx, Black/African American, Asian or Pacific Islander, Tribal populations/Native American/American Indian/Alaska Native
Health Status:	People with/at risk for OUD or SUD, People who inject drugs, People with/at risk for co-occurring conditions as a result of SUD (e.g., cirrhosis, HIV, hepatitis), People in recovery from SUD/OUD, People living with disabilities, People with/at risk for co-occurring conditions (mental illness, eating disorders, etc.)
Health Access:	Uninsured or underinsured, Medicaid or Medicare recipients, Medically underserved
Economic:	Low-Income/Persons Living at or Near Poverty-Level, Unemployed Persons
Special Populations:	Racial and Ethnic Minorities, People Experiencing Homelessness, Pregnant and Parenting Women, Veterans, Justice-Involved/Incarcerated Persons, LGBTQ+ Populations, People Experiencing Food Insecurity
Other:	Families of People With SUD/OUD, People With Low Health Literacy, Non-English Speakers



# **Canyonlands Community Health Care**

# **Organizational Information:**

Project Title:	Northern Arizona and Western Navajo Consortium for Behavioral Health Services Coordination and Delivery (NAWNC-BHSCD)
State:	Arizona
Organization Type:	FQHC,Rural Health Clinic, Rural Health Network
Website:	https://canyonlandschc.org/
Address:	827 Vista Ave PO Box 1625 Page, AZ 86040-7501

# **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Christopher Hansen
	Camilla Adams
Email:	c.hansen@cchcaz.org
	c.adams@cchcaz.org
Phone:	928-645-6600
	928-645-9675 ext 2228

# **Target Service Area(s):**

County, State	
Coconino County, AZ	
Navajo County, AZ	

Organization Name	City, State
Canyonlands Healthcare	Page, AZ
Navajo Nation Division of Behavioral and Mental Health, Kaibeto Outpatient Treatment Center	Kaibeto, AZ
Encompass Health Services	Page, AZ
Banner Hospital	Page, AZ
Page Unified School District	Page, AZ



# **Canyonlands Community Health Care**

## **Project Information:**

### **Project Summary**

This project is geared toward adolescents in the project area. It provides training and resources for those working and living with youth on mental health, trauma, transportation, counseling, telehealth, and MAT services.

#### **Focus Areas**

Adolescent Health

#### **Areas of Expertise**

We are an FQHC, so we strive for equity and quality care to all people in our service areas regardless of demographic or barriers to care.

#### Areas Where We Would Like to Serve as a Peer Mentor

We would like to serve as a peer mentor in how to implement new trainings and services in an underserved area where resources are limited.

#### Areas Where We Would Welcome Technical Assistance

We would welcome assistance in implementing transportation models for youth to receive behavioral health services and how to address the cultural barriers that are present when using "Western medicine" in a Native American traditional area.

Target Population(s)		
Age:	Adolescents (13-17)	
Health Status:	People with/at risk for OUD or SUD, People who inject drugs, People in recovery from SUD/OUD, People with/at risk for co-occurring conditions (mental illness, eating disorders, etc.)	
Other:	Families of People With SUD/OUD, Healthcare Workers and Providers, Law Enforcement and First Responders	



# Centerstone of Illinois, Inc.

# **Organizational Information:**

Project Title:	Centerstone of Illinois, Inc.
State:	Illinois
Organization Type:	Community Behavioral Health
Website:	http://www.centerstone.org
Address:	902 W Main St
	West Frankfort, IL 62896

# **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Stephanie Dalton
Email:	stephanie.dalton@centerstone.org
Phone:	(855) 608-3560

# **Target Service Area(s):**

County, State	County, State
Bond County, IL	Montgomery County, IL
Calhoun County, IL	Perry County, IL
Clinton County, IL	Saline County, IL
Franklin County, IL	Union County, IL
Greene County, IL	Washington County, IL
Macoupin County, IL	



# Centerstone of Illinois, Inc.

#### **Consortium Members:**

Organization Name	City, State
Centerstone of Illinois, Inc.	West Frankfort, IL
Psych Hub	West Frankfort, IL
Tamaroa Grade School	Tamaroa, IL
Southern Illinois Healthcare	Carbondale, IL

#### **Project Information:**

#### **Project Summary**

Centerstone's Rural Communities Opioid Response Program (C-RCORP) is a technologybased program aimed at reducing the morbidity and mortality of SUD, including OUD, in highrisk rural communities. To improve care for those affected by substance use/behavioral health conditions, C-RCORP's broad, multi-sectoral Consortium will implement a multi-pronged, technology-based approach to expand school-based behavioral health services via telehealth, improve local capacity via community education and evidence-based professional training, and increase service access via community-wide virtual outreach.

#### **Focus Areas**

- School-Based Care
- Telehealth/Telemedicine

#### **Areas of Expertise**

Implementation of coordinated mental health and SUD services, delivery of trauma-informed provider education.

#### Areas Where We Would Like to Serve as a Peer Mentor

Delivery of evidence-based and trauma-informed provider education, coordination of mental health and SUD services.

#### Areas Where We Would Welcome Technical Assistance

Addressing transportation barriers in rural areas

Target Population(s)		
Age:	Children (0-12), Adolescents (13-17), Young Adult (18-24), Adult (25-64), Older Adult (65+)	
Race/Ethnicity:	White, Hispanic/Latino/Latinx, Black/African American, Asian or Pacific Islander	
Health Status:	People with/at risk for OUD or SUD, People with/at risk for co-occurring	

conditions as a result of SUD (e.g., cirrhosis, HIV, hepatitis), People



# Centerstone of Illinois, Inc.

	with/at risk for co-occurring conditions (mental illness, eating disorders, etc.), People in recovery from SUD/OUD	
Health Access:	Uninsured or underinsured	
Special Populations:	Veterans	
Other:	Families of People With SUD/OUD, Healthcare Workers and Providers, Law Enforcement and First Responders	



# **Cherokee County Health Services Council**

## **Organizational Information:**

Project Title:	Cherokee County Health Services Council
State:	Oklahoma
Organization Type:	Quasi-governmental agency
Website:	http://www.cchscok.org/
Address:	135 N Muskogee Avenue Tahlequah, OK 74464

## **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Pam Iron
Email:	pam.iron.cchsc@gmail.com
Phone:	(918) 822-5232

#### **Target Service Area(s):**

County	, State

Cherokee County, OK

#### **Consortium Members:**

Organization Name	City, State
Cherokee County Health Services Council	Tahlequah, OK
Northeastern Health Systems	Tahlequah, OK
Northeastern Oklahoma Community Health Centers	Tahlequah, OK
CREOKS Health Services	Stillwater, OK

#### **Project Information:**

# Project Summary

RCORP's primary goals are to reduce risks of Opioid Use Disorder (OUD) among new and atrisk users, implement or expand access to evidence-based practices for uninsured/underinsured residents and implement or expand access to recovery and treatment options to residents of Cherokee County. The objectives we strive to achieve are to increase the access to naloxone, reduce stigma towards individuals with substance use disorder and medicated assisted treatment, provide educational opportunities to residents regarding substance use disorder, provide resources for individuals discharging from local jails and hospitals, and establish an SUD/OUD peer support program for individuals in recovery in Cherokee County.



# **Cherokee County Health Services Council**

#### **Focus Areas**

- Peer Recovery
- Stigma Reduction

## **Areas of Expertise**

Stigma Reduction, Peer Support Specialists, and SMART Recovery Group Facilitation.

Areas Where We Would Like to Serve as a Peer Mentor

Local jails and detention centers.

**Areas Where We Would Welcome Technical Assistance** 

Law enforcement engagement

**Target Population(s)** 



# **Choctaw Nation of Oklahoma**

## **Organizational Information:**

Project Title:	Recovery Is Possible (RIP) Project
State:	Oklahoma
Organization Type:	Behavioral Health Provider, Community-Based Organization, Rural Health Network, Substance Use Disorder Provider, Tribal Government
Website:	https://www.choctawnation.com/services/behavioral-health/
Address:	109 Kerr Avenue Poteau, OK 74953

# **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Lacey Callahan
Email:	Lrcallahan@cnhsa.com
Phone:	(580) 579-9226

## **Target Service Area(s):**

County, State	County, State
Atoka County, OK	Latimer County, OK
Bryan County, OK	Le Flore County, OK
Choctaw County, OK	McCurtain County, OK
Coal County, OK	Pittsburg County, OK
Haskell County, OK	Pontotoc County, OK
Hughes County, OK	Pushmataha County, OK
Johnston County, OK	

Organization Name	City, State
CNO Recovery Is Possible (RIP) Project	Durant , OK
CNO Addressing Opioid Overdose Deaths (AOOD)	Durant, OK
CNO Probation and Parole	Durant, OK
CNO Corrections	Durant, OK
LIFT Community Action Agency, Inc.	Hugo, OK



# **Choctaw Nation of Oklahoma**

Organization Name	City, State
Choctaw Nation of Oklahoma	Stigler, OK

#### **Project Information:**

#### **Project Summary**

The Recovery Is Possible project will focus on providing aftercare services to the incarcerated Tribal population within the Choctaw Nation reservation. Two case managers will serve north and south boundaries of the reservation, specifically embedded in Choctaw County and Haskell County jails. Additionally, community prevention will be prioritized as well as the implementation of Celebrating Families curriculum, which will serve families affected by substance use disorder.

#### **Focus Areas**

- Integration of Services
- Stigma Reduction
- Tribal Populations

#### **Areas of Expertise**

The program is operated through Choctaw Nation Behavioral Health, thereby it has the backing and support of SUD, mental health, and co-occurring disorder therapists. Community prevention efforts, too, are a strong source, as there has been a pattern of success in this area

#### Areas Where We Would Like to Serve as a Peer Mentor

Community based prevention efforts are a strong suit of the program, with many efforts in play being guite innovative, such as Narcan Drive Thrus, mock bedroom set-ups, and so forth.

#### Areas Where We Would Welcome Technical Assistance

Jail-based services are a priority of the program, and they truly are one of a kind. The program is being developed in conjunction with the grant but should serve at an optimal level. It could benefit from consortium and evaluation/data tracking support to ensure optimal service delivery.

#### **Target Population(s)**

General population

#### **Organizational Information:**

Project Title:	City-County Health District
State:	North Dakota
Organization Type:	County Government, Public Health Organization



# **City-County Health District**

	https://www.citycountyhealth.org/
Address:	415 2nd Ave. NE Valley City, ND 58072

# **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Theresa Will
Email:	twill@barnescounty.us
Phone:	701-845-8518

# **Target Service Area(s):**

County, State	County, State
Barnes County, ND	Logan County, ND
Dickey County, ND	McIntosh County, ND
Foster County, ND	Stutsman County, ND
LaMoure County, ND	Wells County, ND

Organization Name	City, State
City-County Health District	Valley City, ND
University of North Dakota School of Medicine & Health Sciences Center for Rural Health	Grand Forks, ND
CHI Mercy Health Valley City	Valley City, ND
Central Valley Health District	Jamestown , ND
South Central Human Service Center	Jamestown, ND
Sanford Health Valley City	Valley City, ND
Sanford Health Jamestown	Jamestown, ND
Essentia Institute of Rural Health	Duluth, MN
Innovis Health, LLC, DBA Essentia Health Valley City Clinic	Valley City, ND
Innovis Health, LLC, DBA Essentia Health Jamestown Clinic	Jamestown, ND
Barnes County Commission	Valley City, ND



# **City-County Health District**

#### **Project Information:**

## **Project Summary**

The purpose of the SCND RCORP Behavioral Health Project is to improve outcomes of individuals at risk for or who experience SUD/OUD and other co-occurring mental disorders, their families, and their communities. The project will increase programs to prevent behavioral health issues among individuals living in Barnes, Stutsman, Dickey, Foster, Logan, LaMoure, McIntosh, and Wells counties in south central North Dakota; Increase integration of behavioral health in rural primary care clinics including medication for opioid use disorder (MOUD). Create recovery-oriented systems of care (ROSC) including recovery housing and peer supports and create the Bridges to Recovery Project Consortium to advise the project.

#### **Focus Areas**

- Integration of Services
- MOUD/MAT Implementation
- Peer Recovery
- Stigma Reduction

# **Areas of Expertise**

Harm Reduction/Infectious Disease Prevention

#### **Areas Where We Would Welcome Technical Assistance**

Working with Peer Recovery Organizations

Target Population(s)	
Age:	Children (0-12),Adolescents (13-17),Young Adult (18-24),Adult (25-64),Older Adult (65+)
Race/Ethnicity:	White, Hispanic/Latino/Latinx, Black/African American, Asian or Pacific Islander, Tribal populations/Native American/American Indian/Alaska Native
Health Status:	People with/at risk for OUD or SUD, People who inject drugs, People with/at risk for co-occurring conditions as a result of SUD (e.g., cirrhosis, HIV, hepatitis), People with/at risk for co-occurring conditions (mental illness, eating disorders, etc.), People in recovery from OUD/SUD
Health Access:	Uninsured or underinsured, Medicaid or Medicare recipients, Medically underserved
Economic:	Low-Income/Persons Living at or Near Poverty-Level, Unemployed Persons
Special Populations:	Racial and Ethnic Minorities, People Experiencing Homelessness,Pregnant and Parenting Women, Justice- Involved/Incarcerated Persons
Other:	Families of People With SUD/OUD



# Community Chest, Inc.

# **Organizational Information:**

Project Title:	Resilient Eight Rural Nevada Behavioral Support Program
State:	Nevada
Organization Type:	Behavioral Health Provider, Community-Based Organization, Health Care Provider, Substance Use Disorder Provider
Website:	https://communitychestnevada.net/
Address:	991 South C Street PO Box 980 Virginia City, NV 89440

# **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Erik Schoen
Email:	erik@communitychestnevada.net
Phone:	775-847-9311, x102

# **Target Service Area(s):**

County, State	County, State
Churchill County, NV	Lyon County, NV
Douglas County, NV	Mineral County, NV
Esmeralda County, NV	Nye County, NV
Lincoln County, NV	

Organization Name	City, State
Lyon County Human Services	Fernley, NV
Community Chest, Inc.	Virginia City, NV
The Healthy Communities Coalition	Dayton, NV
The Nevada Community Health Worker Association	Dayton, NV
Nye Communities Coalition	Pahrump, NV
Rural Nevada Hospital Partners	Reno, NV



# Community Chest, Inc.

#### **Project Information:**

# **Project Summary**

The Resilient Eight Rural Nevada Behavioral Health Project is a collaborative effort of six rural and frontier counties that builds off the success and groundwork established since receiving an RCORP Planning grant and subsequent Implementation grant. With strategic plans completed for each of the six counties and for the region as a whole – and action plans well under way – the purpose of this project is to utilize the momentum from our successful track record as a regional consortium to better develop strategies and services to meet the needs of its residents, in this case those related to SUD (including OUD) and behavioral health.

#### **Focus Areas**

- Co-occurring Disorders
- Community Health Workers

## **Areas of Expertise**

Building vital health and human service in rural Nevada to address a myriad of issues including SUD and BH.

#### Areas Where We Would Like to Serve as a Peer Mentor

Sustaining an engaged coalition over the course of several years utilizing and incorporating Community Health Workers as core pieces of a community-based approach to mitigating harm from SUD and BH issues.

#### **Areas Where We Would Welcome Technical Assistance**

Medicaid Billing

#### **Target Population(s)**



# **Organizational Information:**

Project Title:	ComWell
State:	Illinois
Organization Type:	Behavioral Health Provider, Community-Based Organization, Community Behavioral Health, Substance Use Disorder Provider
Website:	https://comwell.us/
Address:	10257 State Route 3 Red Bud, IL 62278-4418

# **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Shea Haury
Email:	shaury@comwell.us
Phone:	618-282-6233

# **Target Service Area(s):**

County, State
Randolph County, IL
Washington County, IL

Organization Name	City, State
ComWell	Red Bud, IL
Sparta Community Hospital District	Sparta, IL
Washington County Hospital District	Nashville, IL
Memorial Hospital	Chester, IL
Randolph County Sheriff's Office / Jail	Chester, IL
Randolph County Housing Authority	Chester, IL



#### **Project Information:**

## **Project Summary**

The purpose of our consortium is to coordinate multi-county efforts into an efficient, nonduplicative implementation structure that will achieve efficiencies; expand access to, coordinate, and improve the quality of basic health care services; and strengthen the rural health care system as a whole. Through development of integrated rural health care networks that include strong linkages to behavioral health, the proposed initiative will generate an implementable, relevant framework with strategies for sustainability, focused on the amelioration of adverse impacts on social determinants of health.

#### **Focus Areas**

Emergency Medical Services

### **Areas of Expertise**

Coalition building.

#### Areas Where We Would Like to Serve as a Peer Mentor

How to develop complex relationships to achieve healthcare coordination.

#### Areas Where We Would Welcome Technical Assistance

The legal aspects of MOU's, billing, ensuring we are not violating any laws or regulations in regards to our project. Important data that others have collected similar to our project that we should ensure we are tracking proactively rather than reactively

#### **Target Population(s)**



# **Covington County Hospital**

## **Organizational Information:**

Project Title:	Covington County Consortium for Prevention, Treatment, and Recovery (C3PTR)
State:	Missippi
Organization Type:	Critical Access Hospital
Website:	https://www.covingtoncountyhospital.com/
Address:	701 S Holly Ave Collins, MS 39428

# **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Gregory Cole
Email:	gcole@covingtoncountyhospital.com
Phone:	(601) 698-0289

# **Target Service Area(s):**

County	. State
- Cuilt	June

Covington County, MS

Organization Name	City, State
Covington County Hospital (CCH)	Collins, MS
Covington County School District (CCSD)	Collins, MS
Covington County Sheriff's Office (CCSO)	Collins, MS
Sustaining Grace Recovery Ministry (SGRM)	Collins, MS



# **Covington County Hospital**

#### **Project Information:**

# **Project Summary**

The overall goal of the Covington County Consortium for Prevention, Treatment and Recovery is to increase access to and utilization of prevention, treatment, and recovery services for residents of rural Covington County, Mississippi, who are affected by behavioral health conditions, including substance use disorder, opioid used disorder, and mental health disorders.

#### **Focus Areas**

Telehealth/Telemedicine

#### **Areas of Expertise**

We will focus on school age children, inmates and behavioral health of individuals.

#### Areas Where We Would Like to Serve as a Peer Mentor

We will also be serving children, youth, and adolescents as well as criminal justice involved individuals who currently have limited or no access to BH services.

### **Target Population(s)**



# **Creek Valley Health Clinic**

#### **Organizational Information:**

Project Title:	Creek Valley Consortium for Improving Behavioral Health Services
State:	Arizona
Organization Type:	FQHC
Website:	https://www.creekvalleyhc.com/
Address:	20 S. Colvin Street
	Colorado City, AZ 86021

## **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Hunter Adams
Email:	hunter.adams@creekvalleyhc.com
Phone:	435-900-1104

## **Target Service Area(s):**

## County, State

Mohave County, AZ

#### **Consortium Members:**

Organization Name	City, State
Creek Valley Health Clinic	Colorado City, AZ
Encompass Health Services	Colorado City, AZ
Arizona State University	Tempe, AZ
Association for Utah Community Health	Salt Lake City, UT

#### **Project Information:**

## **Project Summary**

The overarching goals of the proposed four-year project align with the Rural Communities Opioid Response Program Behavioral Health Support (RCORP BHS) program and have been designed to improve the delivery of healthcare services in the rural service area. These goals include:

- 1. Improve Local Access to High-Quality, Integrated Behavioral Health and SUD services
- 2. Improve the Quality and Sustainability of Behavioral and SUD Services through Coordinated, Evidence-Based Care
- 3. Improve Delivery of Services to Address Risk Factors and Social Determinants of Health



# **Creek Valley Health Clinic**

#### **Focus Areas**

- Care Coordination
- Health Literacy
- Integration of Services
- Telehealth/Telemedicine

### **Areas of Expertise**

Behavioral Health Program Management, Quality Management, Grant Management

### Areas Where We Would Like to Serve as a Peer Mentor

Providing care to communities that have experienced religious persecution. Integrated behavioral health

#### Areas Where We Would Welcome Technical Assistance

Provider engagement in MAT strategies Sample protocols for alcohol use and opioid use treatment

### **Target Population(s)**



# **Delaware Department of Health and Social Services**

# **Organizational Information:**

Project Title:	Delaware Department of Health and Social Services
State:	Delaware
Organization Type:	State Government
Website:	https://dhss.delaware.gov/dhss/
Address:	1901 N. DuPont Highway
	New Castle, DE 19720-1100

# **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Brent Waninger
Email:	brent.waninger@delaware.gov
Phone:	302-255-9728

# **Target Service Area(s):**

County, State
Kent County, DE
Sussex County, DE

Organization Name	City, State
Delaware Div. of Public Health (DPH) State Office of Rural Health	Dover, DE
Tidal Health-Nanticoke Hospital System	Seaford, DE
La Red Health Center	Georgetown, DE
Beebe Healthcare	Lewes, DE
Delaware Health Care Commission	Dover, DE
Georgetown Police Department	Georgetown, DE
Sussex Correctional Institution, Delaware Dept. of Correction	Georgetown, DE
SUN Behavioral Delaware	Georgetown, DE
Square One, Inc. Delaware	Laurel, DE



# **Delaware Department of Health and Social Services**

Organization Name	City, State
Delaware Div. of Substance Abuse and Mental Health (DSAMH)	New Castle, DE
Delaware Department of Health and Social Services	New Castle, DE
Sussex County Emergency Medical Services	Georgetown, DE
DPH Office of Health Crisis Response	Smyrna, DE
DPH Office of Emergency Medical Services	Smyrna, DE
Sussex County Health Coalition	Georgetown, DE
Partners in Public Safety Solutions, Inc	Bear, DE
At-Large Sussex Community Member	Lewes, DE
Delaware State University	Dover, DE
Delaware Healthcare Facilities Association	Wilmington, DE
Delaware Otolaryngology Consultants, LLC	Lewes, DE
Delaware Division of Libraries	Dover, DE

### **Project Information:**

## **Project Summary**

### **Grant Summary Goals:**

- 1. Strengthen care coordination and linkages to services, including mental health and related services for people engaged in behavioral health care.
- 2. Facilitate access to services for populations who are underserved and/or less likely to engage in services, and therefore more likely to suffer from poorer health outcomes, health disparities, and other inequities.
- 3. Strengthen the capacity and quality of the existing and emerging workforce of providers to care for patients utilizing evidence-based mental health and substance use treatment approaches.
- 4. Address community-level risk factors and increase support for people facing addiction and co-occurring mental health conditions by increasing community empathy, decreasing stigma, and increasing family and caregiver skills to provide support.



# **Delaware Department of Health and Social Services**

## **Focus Areas**

- **Health Literacy**
- Integration of Services
- Stigma Reduction
- Workforce Development

### Areas Where We Would Like to Serve as a Peer Mentor

A Peer Mentor is needed for Haitian Creole, migrant worker, and english as a second language (ESL) populations.

## **Areas Where We Would Welcome Technical Assistance**

Support to locate anti-stigma train the trainer resources.

Target Population(s)	
Age:	Young Adult (18-24), Adult (25-64)
Race/Ethnicity:	Hispanic/Latino/Latinx
Health Status:	People with/at risk for OUD or SUD, People in recovery from SUD/OUD
Health Access:	Uninsured or underinsured, Medically underserved
Economic:	Low-Income/Persons Living at or Near Poverty-Level
Special Populations:	Racial and Ethnic Minorities



# **Delta Health Alliance**

# **Organizational Information:**

Project Title:	Recovery, Instruction, Support & Education Upward-Bound Program (RISE UP)
State:	Mississippi
Organization Type:	Community-Based Organization
Website:	https://deltahealthalliance.org/
Address:	201 Baker Boulevard Leland, MS 38756

# **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Barbara Ann Beckham
Email:	bbeckham@deltahealthalliance.org
Phone:	(662)686-3912

# **Target Service Area(s):**

County, State	
Holmes County, MS	Sunflower County, MS
Humphreys County, MS	Washington County, MS
Leflore County, MS	

Organization Name	City, State
Delta Health Alliance	Stoneville, MS
Leland Medical Clinic	Leland, MS
South Delta Planning & Development District	Greenville, MS
Mississippi Delta Community College	Moorhead, MS
Delta Council	Stoneville, MS
Mississippi Department of Employment Security	Jackson, MS
Mississippi Volunteer Lawyers Project	Jackson, MS
Social Service Collaborative	Indianola, MS



# **Delta Health Alliance**

### **Project Information:**

# **Project Summary**

The RISE UP collaborative's purpose is to reduce the morbidity and mortality of substance use disorder, including opioid use disorder, in five high-risk rural communities of Mississippi by improving long-term recovery outcomes via: 1) a voucher transportation program, 2) offering expungement clinics for drug charges, 3) establishing a pipeline with local colleges and social service providers for recovery programs, 4) renovating a training center to support recovery services, 5) providing training on SUD/OUD therapies, 6) providing training to licensed counselors on specific treatments, 7) workshops to improve reimbursement rate for services, 8) leveraging the NSCH program to recruit and retain rural SUD providers, 9) increasing screening for Adverse Childhood Experiences, 10) training community members in Mental Health First Aid, 11) reducing risk factors by training youth in the Lifeskills program, and 12) providing workforce training and job readiness skills.

#### **Focus Areas**

Workforce Development

# Areas of Expertise

Care Coordination, Community Behavioral Health, Expungement of Misdemeanor Drug Charges

Areas Where We Would Like to Serve as a Peer Mentor

Care Coordination

Areas Where We Would Welcome Technical Assistance

Program Recruitment

**Target Population(s)** 



# **Eastern Plains Council of** Governments

## **Organizational Information:**

Project Title:	Eastern New Mexico Behavioral Health Care Support
State:	New Mexico
Organization Type:	EPCOG
Website:	https://www.epcog.org/
Address:	418 Main Street Clovis, NM 88101

## **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Celia Kirkland
Email:	ckirkland@epcog.org
Phone:	575-762-7714

### **Target Service Area(s):**

County, State
Curry County, NM
De Baca County, NM
Quay County, NM
Roosevelt County, NM

### **Consortium Members:**

Organization Name	City, State
Eastern Plains Council of Governments	Clovis, NM

### **Project Information:**

# Project Summary

This grant, through the support of a cross-sectoral consortium across four counties, will bring a new level of collaboration and resources to our region. The consortium involved in this grant includes the applicant agency (the United Way of Eastern New Mexico), two counseling agencies, two acute care hospitals (one of which includes an outpatient behavioral health clinic), 12 school districts, two academic institutions, four county detention centers, a rural education cooperative, and Initium Health, a health care consulting firm providing data coordination and support. The consortium will support behavioral health care in our target region using four main strategies:



# **Eastern Plains Council of** Governments

- 1. Strengthen the workforce pipeline in partnership with academic institutions by providing internships for social work and addiction counselor students in the rural target area and creating an education and training pathway for students
- 2. Support rural health care providers to develop specialized skills to provide services to children and youth and to offer trauma-informed care
- 3. Implement a regional discharge coordination program to improve care transitions at both the organizational and individual levels
- 4. Address disparities in access to services for children and youth in our communities by increasing behavioral health professional coverage in schools, conducting evidence-based SUD educational campaigns, and supporting parents and families through evidence-based programs

### **Focus Areas**

- Adolescent Health
- School-Based Care
- Youth Mentoring

# Areas of Expertise

Our areas of expertise at EPCOG are grant administration, and community and economic development across Eastern New Mexico.

### Areas Where We Would Like to Serve as a Peer Mentor

We would like to serve as a peer mentor for other grantees interested in rural behavioral health grants in New Mexico. Within our consortium we are well rounded in helping with school, hospital, and detention center programs working on behavioral health in a rural community. We could also serve as a peer mentor for rural communities interested in applying for grants for the first time.

### Areas Where We Would Welcome Technical Assistance

We would welcome peer support from other grantees to collaborate ideas on rural behavioral health support. Learning about new ideas or programs implemented in other rural communities could be of great value.

### **Target Population(s)**



# **Emory University**

### **Organizational Information:**

Project Title:	Emory University
State:	Georgia
Organization Type:	Institution of Higher Education, Substance Use Disorder Provider
Website:	https://www.emory.edu/home/index.html
Address:	49 Jesse Hill Jr. Drive
	Atlanta, GA 30303

### **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Emily Kiernan
Email:	eakiern@emory.edu
Phone:	412-519-4944

# **Target Service Area(s):**

County, State	County, State
Candler County, GA	Jenkins County, GA
Carroll County, GA	Laurens County, GA
Jefferson County, GA	Washington County, GA

### **Consortium Members:**

Organization Name	City, State
Emory University	Atlanta, GA

## **Project Information:**

## **Project Summary**

We will implement a novel sociobehavioral collaboration between rural emergency departments (ED), medical toxicologists at the Georgia Poison Center (GPC), the Georgia Council For Recovery (previously Georgia Council on Substance Abuse), peer recovery coaches, and Recovery Community Organizations in Georgia to bridge the gap between OUD treatment need in rural EDs and specialty physician availability at the GPC. We will improve the health of individuals in rural areas by expanding access to medication for OUD through an ED-based telemedicine strategy and improving the processes linking patients to resources in the community to allow for reliable outpatient follow-up and care.

### **Focus Areas**

- **Emergency Medical Services**
- Integration of Services
- MOUD/MAT Implementation



# **Emory University**

- Peer Recovery
- Stigma Reduction
- Telehealth/Telemedicine

### **Areas of Expertise**

Emergency medicine, Management of acute overdose, Management of buprenorphine (acute and long-term), Clinical care for OUD and SUD

## Areas Where We Would Like to Serve as a Peer Mentor

Medication for OUD management

### **Areas Where We Would Welcome Technical Assistance**

Peer recovery, Integration services

Targe	t Popu	lation(s	)
-------	--------	----------	---

Age:	Young Adult	(18-24), Adult	(25-64),	Older Adult	(65+)
------	-------------	----------------	----------	-------------	-------

Health Status: People with/at risk for OUD or SUD, People who inject drugs



# **Georgia Association for** Primary Health Care, Inc.

# **Organizational Information:**

Project Title:	Georgia Association for Primary Health Care, Inc.	
State:	Georgia	
Organization Type:	Health Care Provider, Primary Care Association	
Website:	https://georgiapca.org/	
Address:	315 W Ponce De Leon Avenue Suite 1000 Decatur, GA 30030-2433	

# **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Lakisha Samuels
Email:	lsamuels@gaphc.org
Phone:	(912) 438-9748

## **Target Service Area(s):**

County, State	County, State
Appling County, GA	Irwin County, GA
Atkinson County, GA	Jeff Davis County, GA
Ben Hill County, GA	Jenkins County, GA
Berrien County, GA	Montgomery County, GA
Bulloch County, GA	Screven County, GA
Candler County, GA	Tattnall County, GA
Coffee County, GA	Toombs County, GA
Cook County, GA	Treutlen County, GA
Emanuel County, GA	Wayne County, GA
Evans County, GA	

Organization Name	City, State
Georgia Association for Primary Health Care, Inc	Decatur, GA



# **Georgia Association for** Primary Health Care, Inc.

Organization Name	City, State
Council of Accountability Court Judges of Georgia	Atlanta, GA
East Georgia Healthcare Center, Inc.	Swainsboro, GA
South Central Primary Care Center, Inc.	Ocilla, GA



# **Hardin County Regional Health Center**

# **Organizational Information:**

Project Title:	Hardin County Regional Health Center
State:	Tenessee
Organization Type:	FQHC
Website:	https://www.lifespanhealth.com
Address:	765 Florence Rd Savannah, TN 38372-3451

# **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Yainieh T. (Janie) McGinley
Email:	Janie.McGinley@lifespanhealth.com
Phone:	731-925-2300

# **Target Service Area(s):**

County, State	
Hardin County, TN	
McNairy County, TN	
Wayne County, TN	

Organization Name	City, State
Hardin County Regional Health Center (d.b.a. Lifespan Health)	Savannah, TN
Hardin Medical Center	Savannah , TN
Hardin County Community and Healthcare Foundation, Inc.	Savannah, TN
TAMB of Jackson, TN, Inc. (d.b.a. Aspell Recovery Center)	Jackson, TN
Care of Savannah, Inc. (d.b.a Jack Gean Shelter)	Savannah, TN
Exchange Club Carl Perkins Center for the Prevention of Child Abuse	Jackson, TN



# **Hardin County Regional Health Center**

## **Project Information:**

# **Project Summary**

Hardin County Regional Health Center d.b.a Lifespan Health along with Aspell Recovery Center, Care of Savannah, Inc. (d.b.a Jack Gean Shelter), Exchange Club Carl Perkins Center for the Prevention of Child Abuse, Hardin Medical Center, and Hardin County Community and Healthcare Foundation, Inc. have joined forces on a mission to empower its community to lead healthy, quality lives, one patient at a time. We want to address the significant health disparities and lack of medical access for low-income residents within our rural service area. With a fully integrated system of medical and behavioral health care, we wish to address whole-person wellness needs. Our service area is composed of Hardin, McNairy, and Wayne counties in West Tennessee.

### **Areas of Expertise**

SUD/OUD and Behavioral Health

Target Population(s)	
Age:	Adolescents (13-17)
Health Status:	People in recovery from SUD/OUD
Health Access:	Uninsured or underinsured
Economic:	Low-Income/Persons Living at or Near Poverty-Level
Special Populations:	Justice-Involved/Incarcerated Persons
Other:	Women



# Hawaii State Rural Health **Association**

# **Organizational Information:**

Project Title:	Telehealth Outreach for Underserved Communities of Hawaii (TOUCH)
State:	Hawaii
Organization Type:	Community-Based Organization, Public Health Organization
Website:	https://hsrha.org/
Address:	140 Rainbow Drive Hilo, HI 96720

# **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Cathy Moonshine
Email:	moonshinephd@gmail.com
Phone:	808-698-6081

## **Target Service Area(s):**

County, State
Hawaii County, HI
Kauai County, HI
Maui County, HI

Organization Name	City, State
Hawaii State Rural Health Association	Hilo, HI
Kauai Rural Health Association	Lihue, HI
Malama I Ke Ola (CHC)	Wailuku, HI
Huli Au Ola	Kaunakakai, HI
Lanai Kina Ola	Lanai City, HI



# Hawaii State Rural Health **Association**

## **Project Information:**

# **Project Summary**

The overall goal of the Telehealth Outreach for Underserved Communities of Hawaii (TOUCH) grant is to reduce morbidity and mortality related to behavioral health and substance use disorders by bringing together partners to expand access to and quality of substance use disorder and other behavioral health care services in rural communities of Hawaii. The TOUCH project builds directly on the telepsych network created with RCORP funding and emphasizes training and resources not previously addressed by the Hawaii State Rural Health Association.

Special Aim 1: Expand Telehealth infrastructure by doubling the hours of free telehealth services available to rural individuals and families, by introducing:

- 1) warm handoffs from emergency rooms,
- 2) psychiatric Collaborative Care Model consultations.
- 3) virtual withdrawal management, and
- 4) group therapy visits, increasing services to 300 patients a month and thereby decreasing psychiatric hospital admissions by 2%.

Specific Aim 2: Improve the quality and sustainability of rural behavioral health care services through education and care coordination by supporting 6,000 person-hours of substance use disorder and mental health continuing education, 1,000 hours of rural clinical training for health professions students that includes coordinating care for those in need including homeless and those released from incarceration to result in reduced recidivism and a 5% increase in behavioral health workforce. Specific Aim 3: Improve the capacity of rural communities to address risk factors and social determinants of health that affect the behavioral health of rural residents by providing outreach and community education on resiliency, parenting, substance use prevention to 1,000 community members a year and creating local task forces to develop plans for brick-and-mortar recovery communities, resulting in a 2% decrease in substance use. Activities include expanding the free HawaiiUTelehealth.org program to provide 3,600 televisits a year to rural residents, including services such as outpatient withdrawal management, warm handoffs from hospitals and clinics to mental health experts, and creating group support sessions training social worker, community health worker, psychology, nurse practitioner, and medical trainees in rural areas to learn the needs and benefits of working in such an area, create a culture of care coordination, resource sharing and communication with the TOUCH students and providers that extends throughout rural communities and prisons/jails, and instill community based, trauma-informed resiliency training, parenting skills and substance use prevention knowledge to 1,000 community members a year. Evaluation will be based on number of visits and trainings, attendance at activities, web hits, telehealth utilization statistics, the size of the workforce, rates of substance use, number of recovery beds, number of emergency visits and admissions for behavioral health and substance use causes, recidivism and deaths from overdose or suicide.

### **Focus Areas**

- Community Health Workers
- **Elderly Populations**
- Health Information Technology
- **Homeless Populations**

- Integration of Services
- Stigma Reduction
- Telehealth/Telemedicine
- Workforce Development



# Hawaii State Rural Health **Association**

### **Areas of Expertise**

Telehealth implementation, Building partnerships

### Areas Where We Would Like to Serve as a Peer Mentor

Rural health organizations taking on grant making.

### **Areas Where We Would Welcome Technical Assistance**

Prison systems, Telehealth, Expanding culturally appropriate prevention activities, Expanding transportation, Expanding recovery housing.

## **Target Population(s)**



# **HealtHIE Georgia Corporation**

## **Organizational Information:**

Project Title:	HealtHIE Georgia Corporation
State:	Georgia
Organization Type:	Health Care Provider,Rural Health Network
Website:	https://www.healthiega.org/
Address:	456 Bull Frog Lane
Address:	456 Bull Frog Lane Clayton, GA 30525-4064

# **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Mark Renfro
Email:	marenfro@outlook.com
Phone:	(706) 782-0764

# **Target Service Area(s):**

County, State	County, State
Ben Hill County, GA	Irwin County, GA
Berrien County, GA	Lanier County, GA
Cook County, GA	Tift County, GA
Echols County, GA	Turner County, GA

Organization Name	City, State
HealtHIE Georgia Corporation	Clayton, GA
Behavioral Health Services of South Georgia	Adel, GA
Cook County Board of Education	Adel, GA
Berrien County Sheriff's Office	Nashville, GA
Irwin County Sheriff's Office	Ocilla, GA
Cook County Sheriff's Office	Adel, GA



# **HealtHIE Georgia Corporation**

### **Project Information:**

# **Project Summary**

HealtHIE Georgia, a nonprofit agency working to support rural healthcare provider clinical integration and network infrastructure, is leading a Consortium dedicated to improving access to and quality of SUD and other behavioral healthcare services in rural South Georgia. Together, HealtHIE Georgia Corporation, Behavioral Health Services of South Georgia, and Irwin County Hospital have a long history of collaboration to improve healthcare services across eight rural and underserved counties that are Healthcare Professional Shortage Areas and Medically Underserved Areas. To expand the reach and capacity of this Consortium, Cook County Board of Education, Ben Hill County Sheriff's Office, Irwin County Sheriff's Office, Berrien County Sheriff's Office, and Cook County Sheriff's Office have been added as new members. Together, this Consortium will leverage outreach, training, education, prevention, care coordination, and telehealth to serve a population of rural Georgia. RCORP activities will strengthen South Georgia's capacity to identify and address SUD/OUD and co-occurring mental illness in rural communities, leveraging enhanced partnerships and multiple tiers of training to sustainably expand awareness and access in these overlooked and underserved regions.

### **Focus Areas**

- Care Coordination
- Community Behavioral Health
- Health Information Technology
- Integration of Services
- Telehealth/Telemedicine
- Workforce Development

## **Areas of Expertise**

Care Coordination, Health Information Technology, Telehealth

#### Areas Where We Would Like to Serve as a Peer Mentor

Care Coordination, Health Information Technology, Telehealth

### **Target Population(s)**



# **Kentucky Rural Health Information Technology** Network, Inc.

# **Organizational Information:**

Project Title:	Kentucky Rural Health Information Technology Network, Inc.
State:	Kentucky
Organization Type:	Behavioral Health Provider, Community Behavioral Health, Substance Use Disorder Provider, Telehealth Network, Non-profit
Website:	https://horizonhealthky.org/
Address:	1019 Cumberland Falls Highway Suite B210 Corbin, KY 40701-2793

## **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Ronda Hughes
Email:	rhughes@horizonhealthky.org
Phone:	606-657-2030

## **Target Service Area(s):**

County, State
Knox County, KY
Laurel County, KY
Whitley County, KY

Organization Name	City, State
Kentucky Rural Health Information Technology Network, Inc.	Corbin, KY
Barbourville Family Health	Barbourville, KY
Grace Community Health Center, Inc.	Corbin, KY
Knox County Health Department	Barbourville, KY
Laurel County Health Department	London, KY



# **Kentucky Rural Health Information Technology** Network, Inc.

## **Project Information:**

## **Project Summary**

Horizon Health is a 501(c)(3) non profit organization located in London and Williamsburg, Kentucky. We offer a total campus of care which includes: onsite laboratory that is CLEA certified, MAT services, IOP outpatient services, women's housing with IOP, employment services, child care services, ADHD testing, food, clothing and housing support services, and telehealth availability.

### **Focus Areas**

- Co-occurring Disorders
- Integration of Services
- MOUD/MAT Implementation
- Peer Recovery
- Stigma Reduction
- Telehealth/Telemedicine
- Workforce Development

## **Areas of Expertise**

Implementation and program development.

### **Target Population(s)**



# **Kittitas County Health Network**

### **Organizational Information:**

as County Health Network
nington
munity-Based Organization, Non-Profit, Rural Health Network
://healthierkittitas.org/
E Mountain View sburg, WA 98926

## **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Alicia Ogren
Email:	AliciaO@healthierkittitas.org
Phone:	509-607-1375

# **Target Service Area(s):**

# County, State

Kittitas County, WA

Organization Name	City, State
Kittitas County Health Network	Ellensburg, WA
Community Health of Central WA	Ellensburg, WA
Comprehensive Healthcare	Yakima, WA
Ellensburg School District	Ellensburg, WA
Thorp School District	Thorp, WA
Kittitas School District	Kittitas, WA
Cle Elum-Roslyn School District	Cle Eum, WA
HopeSource	Ellensburg, WA
Kittitas Valley Healthcare	Kittitas, WA
Merit Resource Services	Yakima, WA
Helen House	Ellensburg, WA



# Kittitas County Health Network

Organization Name	City, State
Quiet Cadence	Ellensburg, WA

### **Project Information:**

### **Project Summary**

According to the 2021 Healthy Youth Survey, Kittitas County has a higher percentage of 10th graders with more than four Adverse Childhood Experiences compared to the state and reported higher numbers of 10th graders who have attempted suicide 4-5 times in the last 12 months. Between 2018 and 2020, Kittitas County saw 8.5 opioid-related deaths per 100,000, 2.5 deaths per 100,000 higher than the United States overall. In 2021, the number of opioid related deaths per 100,000 in Kittitas County rose to 17.1.

To address barriers to accessing treatment services, this project plans to convene and facilitate a monthly Behavioral Health work group comprised of cross-sector organizations and recruit people with lived experience to be included in decision making. In addition, the project will address the LGBTQIA+ at-risk group by increasing staffing and mentoring services. Finally, the Network will establish closed loop referrals through care coordination for SUD and Behavioral Health treatment.

To improve quality and sustainability of services, this project aims to implement evidencebased practices including Mental Health First Aid training and ACEs training. In addition, aligning with promising practices, this project looks to increase opportunities to participate in innovative therapy through the creation of Art Therapy classes and providing training for staff to complete the Equine Assisted Growth and Learning Association (EAGALA) therapy training.

To improve the capacity of the behavioral health care system, this project aims to expand the workforce in Kittitas County by increasing school-based therapists by 2.0 FTE and hiring a Care Coordinator with a behavioral health background. The Network will also conduct educational and enrichment opportunities at the Recovery Community Organization to support the social determinants of health. This project will provide quarterly safe space trainings for community businesses and organizations. Finally, the Network will provide support for those needing childcare to be able to attend treatment and recovery resources.

#### **Focus Areas**

- Adolescent Health
- Care Coordination
- Co-occurring Disorders
- **Community Behavioral Health**
- **Health Literacy**
- **Homeless Populations**
- Integration of Services
- School-Based Care
- Stigma Reduction
- Workforce Development

### **Areas of Expertise**

Consortium building



# **Kittitas County Health Network**

Consortium building

## **Areas Where We Would Welcome Technical Assistance**

Engaging school districts

Target Population	n/c	- 1
Taruel Publiali	כוונ	я.

Age:	Adolescents (13-17), Young Adult (18-24), Adult (25-64)
Health Status:	People with/at risk for OUD or SUD, People in recovery from SUD/OUD, Substance-exposed children and infants, People with/at risk for co-occurring conditions (mental illness, eating disorders, etc.)
Special Populations:	Racial and Ethnic Minorities, People Experiencing Homelessness, LGBTQ+ Populations
Other:	Healthcare Workers and Providers



# Kolbe Clinic, LLC

# **Organizational Information:**

Project Title:	Kolbe Clinic Rural Communities Opioid Response Program - Behavioral Health Care Support
State:	Alabama
Organization Type:	Health Care Provider
Website:	https://kolbehealthservices.com/
Address:	1830 Montclair Road Suite A Birmingham, AL 35210-2645

# **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Sherrita Cobbs
Email:	scobbs@rapnow.org
Phone:	951.266.9039

# **Target Service Area(s):**

County, State
Bullock County, AL
Crenshaw County, AL
Elmore County, AL
Macon County, AL
Pike County, AL

Organization Name	City, State
Kolbe Clinic, LLC	Birmingham, AL
Community Hospital, Inc.	Tallassee, AL
Crenshaw Community Hospital	Luverne, AL
Rural Addiction Prevention, LLC	Jasper, AL



# Kolbe Clinic, LLC

### **Project Information:**

# **Project Summary**

Coordination of care and discharge is provided across the Kolbe Clinic treatment teams. The RCORP-BHS project will add new support for patients through having a Peer Support Specialist available to support individuals receiving SUD and other behavioral health care services under this grant in identifying and addressing barriers to treatment and recovery.

#### **Focus Areas**

- Co-occurring Disorders
- MOUD/MAT Implementation
- Peer Recovery
- Telehealth/Telemedicine

#### **Areas of Expertise**

We provide health services to both inpatients and outpatients. We have inpatient detox and outpatient level 1 substance use disorder treatment that includes MAT, group counseling, individual counseling, placement assessments, psychiatric services, and more

### Areas Where We Would Like to Serve as a Peer Mentor

Support for patients through having a Peer Support Specialist available to support individuals receiving SUD and other behavioral health care services under this grant in identifying and addressing barriers to treatment and recovery.

### **Areas Where We Would Welcome Technical Assistance**

Outreach and engagement, providing and linking to needed support services, health literacy

### **Target Population(s)**



# **Leigh-Ann White and** Company

# **Organizational Information:**

Project Title:	Toombs County RCORP - BHS Initiative
State:	Georgia
Organization Type:	Behavioral Health Provider
Website:	https://lawhite.net/
Address:	106 East 2nd Street Vidalia, GA 30474

# **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Christy Bennett
Email:	cclark@lawhite.net
Phone:	912-585-5504

# **Target Service Area(s):**

County, State

Toombs County, GA

Organization Name	City, State
Toombs County Family Connection	Vidalia, GA
Toombs County School System	Lyons, GA
Vidalia City School System	West Vidalia, GA
Mercy Medical Clinic	St Lyons, GA
Toombs County Health Department	Lyos, GA
Leigh-Anne White and Company	Vidalia, GA
Toombs County Department of Family and Children Services	Lyons, GA
Toombs County EMS	Vidalia, GA
Toombs County Judicial System	Lyons, GA
Toombs County Sheriff's Office	Lyons, GA



# Leigh-Ann White and Company

Organization Name	City, State
Lyons Police Department	Lyons, GA
Vidalia Police Department	Vidalia, GA
Pineland Mental Health	Vidalia, GA
Safe Kids	Vidalia, GA
Toombs County Recovery Community	Vidalia, GA
City of Vidalia	Vidalia, GA
City of Lyons	Lyons, GA

### **Project Information:**

### **Project Summary**

Improve access to and utilization of prevention, treatment, and recovery services in Toombs County in order to improve the care for those affected by behavioral health conditions, which may include substance use and mental health disorders. Our target population includes:

- (1) individuals who are at-risk for SUD/OUD and/or co-occurring mental disorders;
- (2) individuals diagnosed with SUD/OUD and/or co-occurring mental disorders;
- (3) individuals in treatment and/or recovery for SUD/OUD and/or other co-occurring mental disorders:
- (4) their families/caregivers; and
- (5) impacted community members who reside in Toombs County (a HRSA-designated rural area).

### **Focus Areas**

- Co-occurring Disorders
- Homeless Populations
- Integration of Services
- MOUD/MAT Implementation
- National Health Service Corps Loan Repayment
- Peer Recovery
- School-Based Care
- Stigma Reduction
- Telehealth/Telemedicine
- Workforce Development
- Youth Mentoring

### **Areas of Expertise**

EMDR, Y12SR, Counseling services, Peer Support



# **Leigh-Ann White and** Company

# Areas Where We Would Like to Serve as a Peer Mentor

Recovery Community and Intensive Outpatient Program

**Areas Where We Would Welcome Technical Assistance** 

Grief support for those in recovery

**Target Population(s)** 



# **McCullough-Hyde Memorial Hospital Foundation**

# **Organizational Information:**

Project Title:	Oxford Hope
State:	Ohio
Organization Type:	Foundation
Website:	https://oxfordhope.com/
Address:	110 North Poplar Street Oxford, OH 45056-1204

# **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Tyler Wash
Email:	tyler_wash@trihealth.com
Phone:	513-664-3850

# **Target Service Area(s):**

County, State

Butler County, OH

Organization Name	City, State
McCullough Hyde Memorial Hospital Foundation	Oxford, OH
McCullough- Hyde Memorial Hospital Tri- Health	Oxford, OH
Miami University	Oxford, OH
Coalition for a Healthy Community – Oxford Area	Oxford, OH
Talawanda School District	Oxford, OH
Epiphany Community Services	Swanton, OH
Butler County Mental Health and Addiction Recovery Services Board	Fairfield, OH



# McCullough-Hyde Memorial **Hospital Foundation**

## **Project Information:**

# **Project Summary**

Ohio has been at the forefront of the addiction crisis since the opiate epidemic emerged in the early 2000's. Butler County's 204 unintentional drug overdose deaths accounted for 4.1% of the state's overall total in 2020. Oxford Township is a HRSA-designated rural area located within Butler County. Oxford Township has an approximate population of 23,035, comprising approximately 5.9% of the population of Butler County. However, due to its rural nature, this area faces unique challenges in prevention, treatment, and recovery efforts for both mental health and substance use disorders within the community. In Oxford Township, there are just over 3,000 students enrolled in K-12 in the Talawanda School District, as well as over 18,800 students from 50 states and 79 countries enrolled at Miami University. This unique mix of community members, K-12 students, and a diverse university population poses the need for a multi-system network of community and school resources, as well as integration of services as these populations interact every day. Oxford Township also faces challenges due to a 45.1% poverty level. To address the needs of this community, a seven-member consortium team will be convened, representing education, healthcare, and prevention. The consortium members will implement prevention, treatment, and recovery initiatives that address both mental health and substance use, individually addressing the needs of the educational, healthcare, and treatment sectors while also building collaborations and relationships with other sectors, such as social services and first responders.

### **Focus Areas**

- Adolescent Health
- Mobile Healthcare Delivery
- Peer Recovery
- School-Based Care, Stigma Reduction
- Telehealth/Telemedicine
- Workforce Development

### **Areas of Expertise**

Harm reduction, Social marketing, & Community engagement.

#### Areas Where We Would Like to Serve as a Peer Mentor

Harm reduction, Social marketing, & Community engagement.

### **Areas Where We Would Welcome Technical Assistance**

Workforce development & Workforce recruitment

### **Target Population(s)**



# **Michigan Center for Rural** Health

# **Organizational Information:**

Project Title:	Northern Michigan Opioid Response and Behavioral Health Consortium
State:	Michigan
Organization Type:	Community-Based Organization, State Office of Rural Health
Website:	https://mcrh.msu.edu/
Address:	909 Wilson Road East Lansing, MI 48824

# **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Joyce Fetrow
Email:	joyce.fetrow@affiliate.msu.edu
Phone:	989.370.1470

# **Target Service Area(s):**

County, State	
Alpena County, MI	Montmorency County, MI
Cheboygan County, MI	Ogemaw County, MI
Clare County, MI	Oscoda County, MI
Crawford County, MI	Otsego County, MI
Gladwin County, MI	Presque Isle County, MI
Kalkaska County, MI	Roscommon County, MI
Lake County, MI	Wexford County, MI
Missaukee County, MI	

Organization Name	City, State
Michigan Center for Rural Health	East Lansing, MI
Munson Healthcare-Grayling Hospital	Grayling, MI
Kalkaska Memorial Hospital	Kalkaska, MI



# **Michigan Center for Rural** Health

Organization Name	City, State
Munson Medical Center (Munson Healthcare)	Traverse City, MI
Otsego Memorial Hospital	Gaylord, MI
Munson Healthcare Cadillac	Cadillac, MI
MyMichigan Medical Center Clare	Clare, MI
MyMichigan Medical Center Gladwin	Gladwin, MI
MyMichigan Medical Center West Branch	West Branch, MI
MyMichigan Medical Center Alpena	Alpena, MI
Northern Michigan Opioid Response Consortium	Gaylord, MI

### **Project Information:**

### **Project Summary**

Our project is a collaborative effort with NMORC, MyMichigan Healthcare, and Munson Healthcare. This project incorporates telehealth services, telehub services, (including 24/7 telehealth support with Community Mental Health (CMH)), and utilizes the screening tool SEEK (Safe Environment for Every Kid). The screening tool identifies social drivers of health and utilizes a navigator for support.

### **Focus Areas**

- Adolescent Health
- Co-occurring Disorders
- Infant & Child Health
- Telehealth/Telemedicine

### **Areas of Expertise**

Telehealth services, identifying social drivers of health, client navigation

### Areas Where We Would Like to Serve as a Peer Mentor

Resource for the SEEK program. SEEK is a screening tool that supports Safe Environment for Every Kid.

#### Areas Where We Would Welcome Technical Assistance

Maximize reimbursement of peer coaches in Michigan

### **Target Population(s)**



# Migrant Health Center, Western Region, Inc.

# **Organizational Information:**

Project Title:	Puerto Rico RCORP-Behavioral Health
State:	Puerto Rico
Organization Type:	Community-Based organization, State Office of Rural Health
Website:	http://migrantspr.com/english/
Address:	Calle Ramon E. Betances #491 Mayaguez, PR 681

# **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Tania Rodriguez
Email:	mhc@migrantspr.com
Phone:	787-833-5890

# **Target Service Area(s):**

County, State	County, State
Adjuntas Municipio, PR	Maricao Municipio, PR
Anasco Municipio, PR	Maunabo Municipio, PR
Cabo Rojo Municipio, PR	Orocovis Municipio, PR
Camuy Municipio, PR	Rio Grande Municipio, PR
Catano Municipio, PR	Salinas Municipio, PR
Ceiba Municipio, PR	San Juan Municipio, PR
Coamo Municipio, PR	Santa Isabel Municipio, PR
Culebra Municipio, PR	Utuado Municipio, PR
Jayuya Municipio, PR	Vieques Municipio, PR
Lares Municipio, PR	Yauco Municipio, PR
Las Marias Municipio, PR	



# Migrant Health Center, Western Region, Inc.

#### **Consortium Members:**

Organization Name	City, State
Puerto Rico Primary Care Association	San Juan, PR
Camuy Health Services, Inc.	Camuy, PR
Centro de Servicio Primarios de Salud, Patillas Inc.	Patillas, PR
Centro de Salud de Lares	Lares, PR
HPM Foundation, Inc.	San Juan, PR
Migrant Health Center Western Region, Inc.	Mayaguez, PR

### **Project Information:**

### **Project Summary**

The PR-RCORP-BHS program will aid in responding to notable needs rural communities face relating to high-quality, comprehensive, and culturally competent care by increasing access to and utilization of prevention, treatment, and recovery services to improve the care for those affected by behavioral health conditions, which may include SUD, OUD, and mental health.

#### **Focus Areas**

- Adolescent Health
- Co-occurring Disorders
- Community Health Workers
- Elderly Populations
- Health Literacy
- Homeless Populations
- Infant & Child Health
- Integration of Services

- Maternal and Obstetric Care
- Mobile Healthcare Delivery
- MOUD/MAT Implementation
- School-Based Care
- Stigma Reduction
- Telehealth/Telemedicine
- Women's Health

## Areas of Expertise

The Leading Agency has expert staff members with vast experience in opioid-related issues, coaching towards implementing opioid prevention, treatment, and recovery services; engaging agency towards Networking Alliances; and data collection and analysis.

## Areas Where We Would Like to Serve as a Peer Mentor

Development and implementation of SUD/OUD programs such as: MAT, risk reduction programs (Syringe Exchange Program), and HIV/HCV prevention services.

### **Areas Where We Would Welcome Technical Assistance**

Any TA that will allow us to fortify the consortium members into continuing providing the services that are deemed necessary by the targeted population.



# Migrant Health Center, Western Region, Inc.

Target Population(s)	
Age:	Children (0-12), Adolescents (13-17), Young Adult (18-24), Adult (25-64), Older Adult (65+)
Race/Ethnicity:	Hispanic/Latino/Latinx
Health Status:	People with/at risk for OUD or SUD, People who inject drugs, People with/at risk for co-occurring conditions as a result of SUD (e.g., cirrhosis, HIV, hepatitis), People with/at risk for co-occurring conditions (mental illness, eating disorders, etc.), People in recovery from OUD/SUD, People with/at risk for co-occurring conditions (mental illness, eating disorders, etc.)
Health Access:	Uninsured or underinsured, Medicaid or Medicare recipients, Medically underserved
Economic:	Low-Income/Persons Living at or Near Poverty-Level, Unemployed Persons
Special Populations:	Racial and Ethnic Minorities,People Experiencing Homelessness, Pregnant and Parenting Women, Veterans, Justice- Involved/Incarcerated Persons, LGBTQ+ Populations, People Experiencing Food Insecurity



# Medicine, Inc.

### **Organizational Information:**

Project Title:	Better Health and Fitness Together (BhFiT)
State:	Georgia
Organization Type:	Institution of Higher Education
Website:	https://www.msm.edu/
Address:	720 Westview Drive SW Atlanta, GA 30310-1458

#### **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Dr. Mary Langley
Email:	mlangley@msm.edu
Phone:	404-752-1503

#### **Target Service Area(s):**

County, State	County, State
Baldwin County, GA	Quitman County, GA
Chattahoochee County, GA	Randolph County, GA
Clay County, GA	Stewart County, GA
Hancock County, GA	Talbot County, GA
Jasper County, GA	Washington County, GA
Putnam County, GA	Wilkinson County, GA

Organization Name	City, State
Morehouse School of Medicine, Inc.	Atlanta, GA
New Horizons Behavioral Health	Columbus, GA
Clay County Community Health Center, Inc.	Fort Gaines, GA
Talbot County Sheriff Department	Talbotton, GA
City of Talbotton	Talbotton, GA



### **Morehouse School of** Medicine, Inc.

Organization Name	City, State
Talbot County Family Connection	Talbotton, GA
The Get Ahead House, Inc.	Monticello, GA
Jasper County Health Department	Monticello, GA
Jasper County Charter System	Monticello, GA
Jasper County Family Connection	Monticello, GA
Jasper County Sheriff Department	Monticello, GA

#### **Project Information:**

#### **Project Summary**

The Health Promotion Resource Center (HPRC) at Morehouse School of Medicine (MSM) proposes to implement Better Health and Fitness Together (BhFiT) in West Central and East Central Georgia. BhFiT will improve behavioral health services to vulnerable and disparate low-income African American adults and adolescents in the target area. While African Americans comprise 46% of the target area, they only account for approximately 25% of the treatment population despite high need. In Georgia, reasons for underutilization of mental and behavioral health services, especially for African Americans, include stigma, insurance, and access to care. BhFiT will strengthen the existing behavioral health infrastructure in the target area to overcome these barriers and disparities in treatment by creating integrated care teams including behavioral health, primary care and support organizations. Integrated care strategies will include care coordination, co-location, co-responding, and telehealth. The BhFiT goals are 1) Increase access to integrated and evidence-based SUD services along the spectrum of care in the target area, especially for African American adults and adolescents. 2) Improve coordinated integrated care for behavioral health services that is EB and trauma-informed through training, coaching and mentoring target area providers. 3) Improve capacity for behavioral health system to address risk factors through prevention and harm reduction the rural target area.

#### **Focus Areas**

- Adolescent Health
- Care Coordination
- Co-occurring Disorders
- Community Behavioral Health
- Community Health Workers

- Integration of Services
- MOUD/MAT Implementation
- Peer Recovery
- Stigma Reduction
- Telehealth/Telemedicine

#### **Areas of Expertise**

Addressing health disparities, Health equity, Behavioral health (SUD prevention programs), Community engagement and mobilization, Engaging faith communities in SUD and other prevention programs, & Building community capacity in rural communities.



### **Morehouse School of** Medicine, Inc.

#### Areas Where We Would Like to Serve as a Peer Mentor

Building relationships with faith communities to address SUD and other at-risk youth behavior & Morehouse Model on Community Engagement and Health Equity in rural communities.

#### **Areas Where We Would Welcome Technical Assistance**

Evaluation (qualitative and quantitative), Creating effective youth SUD treatment programs in rural communities, & Recruiting physicians in rural communities for trainings.

#### **Target Population(s)**



### North Penn Comprehensive **Health Services**

### **Organizational Information:**

Project Title:	Behavioral Health Support – Northern Tioga School District
State:	Pennsylvania
Organization Type:	Federally Qualified Health Center
Website:	https://www.laurelhc.org/
Address:	40 W Wellsboro St
	Mansfield, PA 16933-1400

#### **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Anne Loudenslager
Email:	loudenslagera@laurelhc.org
Phone:	570.662.1945

#### **Target Service Area(s):**

County, State
Bradford County, PA
Tioga County, PA

Organization Name	City, State
North Penn Comprehensive Health Services / Laurel Health Centers	Mansfield, PA
Northern Tioga School District	Elkland, PA
I'mPACT - Protecting Against Childhood Trauma	Wellsboro, PA
Harbor Counseling	Wellsboro, PA
Tioga County Partnership for Community Health	Wellsboro, PA



### North Penn Comprehensive **Health Services**

#### **Project Information:**

#### **Project Summary**

The project will bring behavioral health services, prevention services, and recovery services to the Northern Tioga School District, in response to an identified need for counseling and treatment specific to adolescents and young adults in the service area. The goal of the program is to remove barriers to care, while improving access, quality, and sustainability of rural behavioral and substance use disorder services.

#### **Focus Areas**

- Adolescent Health
- School-Based Care

#### **Areas of Expertise**

FQHCs, Rural Health Care & School Based Care.

#### Areas Where We Would Like to Serve as a Peer Mentor

FQHCs, Rural Health Care & School based care.

#### **Areas Where We Would Welcome Technical Assistance**

Care coordination

Target Population(s)	
Age:	Children (0-12),Adolescents (13-17)
Race/Ethnicity:	White
Health Status:	People with/at risk for OUD or SUD, People with/at risk for co-occurring conditions (mental illness, eating disorders, etc.), Substance-exposed children and infants
Health Access:	Uninsured or underinsured, Medicaid or Medicare recipients, Medically underserved
Economic:	Low-Income/Persons Living at or Near Poverty-Level
Special Populations:	Pregnant and Parenting Women



#### **Organizational Information:**

Project Title:	Northwest Health Services, Inc
State:	Missouri
Organization Type:	Federally Qualified Health Center
Website:	https://www.nwhealth-services.org/
Address:	2303 Village Drive 14100 St. Joseph, MO 64506-4954

### **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Robyn Armstrong
Email:	robynarmstrong@nwhealth-services.org
Phone:	816.385.5987

#### **Target Service Area(s):**

County, State	County, State
Atchison County, MO	Harrison County, MO
Caldwell County, MO	Holt County, MO
Clinton County, MO	Livingston County, MO
Daviess County, MO	Mercer County, MO
DeKalb County, MO	Nodaway County, MO
Gentry County, MO	Worth County, MO
Grundy County, MO	

Organization Name	City, State
Atchison County Sheriff's Department	Rock Port, MO
Atchison-Holt Ambulance District	Tarkio, MO
Canvas House	Laclede, MO
Chillicothe Community Resource Center	Chillicothe, MO
Chillicothe Police Department	Chillicothe, MO



## Northwest Health Services, Inc.

Organization Name	City, State
Connections Counseling & Wellness	Tarkio, MO
DeNovo Recovery	Chillicothe, MO
Fairfax Community Hospital	Fairfax, MO
Fairfax School District	Fairfax, MO
Family Guidance Center	Cameron, MO
Gallatin School District	Gallatin, MO
Grundy County Ambulance Service	Trenton, MO
Grundy County Health Department	Trenton, MO
Hamilton School District	Hamilton, MO
Holt Co Emergency Management Director	Oregon, MO
Holt County Health Department	Oregon, MO
Holt County Sheriff's Department	Oregon, MO
lan Thudium	Brookfield, MO
Livingston Co Public Administrator's Office	Chillicothe, MO
Livingston Co School District	Chula, MO
Livingston County Ambulance District/Chillicothe Fire Department	Chillicothe, MO
Livingston County Health Department	Chillicothe, MO
Moms Breaking the Silence	Brookfield, MO
Mosaic Life Care	Maryville, MO
Mound City School District	Mound City, MO
NE Nodaway School District	Ravenwood, MO
New Beginnings Counseling Group	St Joseph, MO
Nodaway County Ambulance District	Maryville, MO



### Northwest Health Services, Inc.

Organization Name	City, State
Nodaway County Health Department	Maryville, MO
Nodaway County Sheriff's Department	Maryville, MO
North Central Missouri College	Trenton, MO
North Central Mo. Mental Health	Trenton, MO
Northwest Health Services, Inc.	St. Joseph, MO
Power-Up After School Program	Chillicothe, MO
Rockport School District	Rockport, MO
Saint Luke's Hospital of Chillicothe	Trenton, MO
Saint Luke's Hospital of Trenton	Maryville, MO
South Holt School District	Oregon, MO
Stewartsville School District	Stewartsville, MO
Trenton Police Department	Trenton, MO
Trenton School District	Trenton, MO

#### **Project Information:**

#### **Project Summary**

Working to integrate behavioral health services and address stigma in our 13-county rural coverage area. Serving the general population with emphasis on the adolescent population through school-based telehealth counseling, peer support, and prevention services.

#### **Focus Areas**

- Adolescent Health
- Care Coordination
- Community Behavioral Health
- Community Health Workers
- Integration of Services

- Mobile Healthcare Delivery
- Peer Recovery
- School-Based Care
- Stigma Reduction
- Telehealth/Telemedicine

#### **Areas of Expertise**

Care coordination, consortium partner, and relationship building.

#### Areas Where We Would Welcome Technical Assistance

Mobile Services



### Northwest Health Services, Inc.

**Target Population(s)** 



## **Ohio University**

#### **Organizational Information:**

Project Title:	Community of Practice Response to Behavioral Health Care Support in Rural Ohio
State:	Ohio
Organization Type:	Institution of Higher Education
Website:	https://www.communitiesofpractice-rcorp.com/
Address:	1 Ohio University Building 21, The Ridges Athens, OH 45701-2979

#### **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Holly Raffle
Email:	raffle@ohio.edu
Phone:	740-597-1710

### **Target Service Area(s):**

County, State
Ashtabula County, OH
Fairfield County, OH
Sandusky County, OH
Seneca County, OH
Fairfield County, OH

Organization Name	City, State
Ohio University	Athens, OH
Ashtabula County MHRSB	Ashtabula, OH
Fairfield County ADAMHS Board	Lancaster, OH
Sandusky County Health Department	Fremont, OH
Pacific Institute for Research and Evaluation	Columbus, OH
MHRSB of Seneca, Ottawa, Sandusky, and Wyandot Counties	Tiffin, OH



### **Ohio University**

#### **Project Information:**

#### **Project Summary**

The Community of Practice Response to Behavioral Health Care Support in Rural Ohio will continue a highly innovative approach that empowers local community consortium from four rural Ohio communities to work together to improve access to and quality of SUD and other behavioral health (BH) care services. As an extension of previous RCORP-Planning and RCORP-Implementation awards, this project will support the Ashtabula County Substance Abuse Leadership Team, the Fairfield County Opiate Task Force, and the Seneca County Opiate Task Force (with support from the Sandusky County Health Partners) in implementing activities aligned with the three goals set forth by the Rural Communities Opioid Response Program – BH Care Support initiative. The goals of the project are to: (1) address structuraland systems-level barrier to improve rural resident's access to quality, integrated SUD and other BH care services, (2) improve the quality and sustainability of rural BH care services through supporting rural health care providers to offer coordinated, evidence-based, traumainformed SUD and other BH care services and (3) improve the capacity of the BH care system to address rural community risk factors and social determinants of health that affect the BH of rural residents. Through a community of practice approach, Ohio University's Voinovich School of Leadership and Public Service, in collaboration with the Pacific Institute for Research and Evaluation, will support the local consortia with training and technical assistance to ensure the project's goals are met through a work plan that prioritizes equity and sustainability.

#### **Focus Areas**

- **Hub & Spoke Model**
- Stigma Reduction
- Workforce Development

#### **Areas of Expertise**

Hub-and-spoke model, data collection & evaluation

#### Areas Where We Would Like to Serve as a Peer Mentor

Hub-and-spoke model, data collection & evaluation, stigma, social determinants of health

#### **Areas Where We Would Welcome Technical Assistance**

Workforce development - recruitment and retention

#### **Target Population(s)**



#### **Organizational Information:**

Project Title:	PATHWAYS to Treatment and Recovery
State:	Ohio
Organization Type:	Health Care Provider
Website:	https://www.ohiohealth.com/ohiohealth-research-and-innovation-institute
Address:	3545 Olentangy River Rd Suite 301 Columbus, OH 43214-3907

### **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Vinayak Shukla
Email:	vinayak.shukla@ohiohealth.com
Phone:	330-204-8249

#### **Target Service Area(s):**

County, State	
Marion County, OH	

Organization Name	City, State
OhioHealth's Marion General Hospital	Marion, OH
Marion Alcohol, Drug and Mental Health (ADAMH) Board	Marion, OH
Marion Public Health Department	Marion, OH
Community Counseling and Wellness Centers	Marion, OH
Marion County Municipal Drug Court	Marion, OH



### **OhioHealth Research Institute**

#### **Project Information:**

#### **Project Summary**

To provide Inpatient Addiction Medicine Consult Service at Marion General Hospital to patients suffering from SUD and admitted to the hospital; integrate Addiction Medicine services with Behavioral Health support; setup an Ambulatory Clinic at Marion Public Health to provide MOUD along with other harm reduction service; and provide MOUD to patients going from Marion Municipal Court to jail.

#### **Focus Areas**

- **Emergency Medical Services**
- MOUD/MAT Implementation

#### **Areas of Expertise**

Hospital Medicine, Emergency Medicine, & Addiction Medicine

Areas Where We Would Like to Serve as a Peer Mentor

Addiction Medicine Consult Service in Hospital

**Areas Where We Would Welcome Technical Assistance** 

Implementation of MOUD service in Jail

**Target Population(s)** 



### **Oregon Washington Health Network**

### **Organizational Information:**

Project Title:	Oregon Washington Health Network
State:	Oregon
Organization Type:	Behavioral Health Provider, Community Behavioral Health, Health Care Provider, Non-profit Rural Health Network
Website:	https://www.owhn.net/
Address:	200 SE Hailey Ave Suite 307 Pendleton, OR 97801

#### **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Jenna Stensrud
Email:	jenna.reeves@owhn.net
Phone:	5039905361

#### **Target Service Area(s):**

County, State
Morrow County, OR
Umatilla County, OR
Union County, OR
Walla Walla County, WA

Organization Name	City, State
Yellowhawk Tribal Health Center	Pendleton, OR
Umatilla County Human Services	Pendleton, OR
CHI St. Anthony Hospital	Pendleton, OR
Blue Mountain Community College	Pendleton, OR
Eastern Oregon Recovery Center	Pendleton, OR
Good Shepherd Hospital	Hermiston, OR



### **Oregon Washington Health Network**

Organization Name	City, State
Morrow County Health Department	Heppner, OR
Morrow County Health District	Heppner, OR
Providence St. Mary Medical Center	Walla Walla, WA
Walla Walla Department of Community Health	Walla Walla, WA

#### **Project Information:**

#### **Project Summary**

To establish comprehensive behavioral health services for youth ages 15 to 24.

#### **Focus Areas**

- Adolescent Health
- Co-occurring Disorders
- MOUD/MAT Implementation
- Peer Recovery

- School-Based Care
- Stigma Reduction
- Youth Mentoring

#### **Areas of Expertise**

Peer mentoring, SUD, counseling and referrals to community resources

Target Population(s	s)
---------------------	----

Age:	Adolescents (13-17), Young Adult (18-24)
Race/Ethnicity:	White, Hispanic/Latino/Latinx, Black/African American, Asian or Pacific Islander, Tribal populations/Native American/American Indian/Alaska Native
Health Status:	People with/at risk for OUD or SUD, People who inject drugs, People with/at risk for co-occurring conditions as a result of SUD (e.g., cirrhosis, HIV, hepatitis), People with/at risk for co-occurring conditions (mental illness, eating disorders, etc.), People in recovery from OUD/SUD, People with/at risk for co-occurring conditions (mental illness, eating disorders, etc.)
Health Access:	Uninsured or underinsured, Medicaid or Medicare recipients, Medically underserved
Economic:	Low-Income/Persons Living at or Near Poverty-Level, Unemployed Persons
Special Populations:	Racial and Ethnic Minorities, People Experiencing Homelessness, Pregnant and Parenting Women, Justice-Involved/Incarcerated Persons, LGBTQ+ Populations, People Experiencing Food Insecurity



## PanCare of Florida, Inc.

#### **Organizational Information:**

Project Title:	Rural Communities Opioid Response Program-Behavioral Health Care Support
State:	Florida
Organization Type:	Federally Qualified Health Center
Website:	https://pancarefl.org/
Address:	403 East 11th Street Panama City, FL 32401-3409

#### **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Robert Thompson
Email:	Rthompson@pancarefl.org
Phone:	(850) 747-5599

### **Target Service Area(s):**

County, State	
Calhoun County, FL	Jackson County, FL
Franklin County, FL	Liberty County, FL
Gulf County, FL	Washington County, FL

Organization Name	City, State
PanCare of Florida, Inc.	Panama City, FL
Big Bend Health Council	Panama City, FL
Department of Health: Jackson, Holmes and Washington Counties	Marianna, FL
Gulf County EMS	Port St Joe, FL
Life Management Center of NW FL	Panama City, FL
Panhandle Area Educational Consortium	Chipey, FL
Innovative Charities of NW Florida	Marianna, FL



### PanCare of Florida, Inc.

#### **Project Information:**

#### **Project Summary**

The goal of the RCORP Behavioral Health Services (RCORP-BHS) project is to improve access to and quality of SUD and other behavioral health care services in the targeted rural communities. PanCare and the Consortium partners will build on the Planning and Implementation grants by addressing structural- and systems-level barriers to improve rural residents' access to quality, integrated SUD and other behavioral health care services improving the quality and sustainability of rural behavioral health care services through supporting rural health care providers to offer coordinated, evidence-based, trauma-informed SUD and other behavioral health care services and improving the capacity of the behavioral health care system to address rural community risk factors and social determinants of health that affect the behavioral health of rural residents. Strategies will include expansion of mobile and telehealth activities to increase access in targeted rural areas, training of MAT and other behavioral health providers, improved trauma screening, and implementation of evidencebased practices shown to improve quality of SUD and behavioral health care and prevention.

#### **Focus Areas**

- Co-occurring Disorders
- Health Literacy
- Integration of Services
- Mobile Healthcare Delivery
- MOUD/MAT Implementation

- Peer Recovery
- Stigma Reduction
- Telehealth/Telemedicine
- Workforce Development

#### **Areas of Expertise**

PanCare of Florida, Inc. (PanCare), a federally qualified health center (FQHC), serves residents of Bay, Walton, Liberty, Calhoun, Washington, Holmes, Franklin, Jackson, and Gulf counties in the Florida (FL) panhandle on the northern Gulf Coast. PanCare provides comprehensive medical, oral, and behavioral health services to the medically underserved through 20 sites, including 5 mobile units. In response to local needs, PanCare has worked to integrate behavioral health services into its primary care medical home model. PanCare is the lead agency coordinating all PROP activities, to include all aspects of Consortium meeting scheduling, documentation and distribution of all meeting minutes, ongoing documentation of work plan implementation and progress, and work-group facilitation. PanCare is the lead agency engaging and educating community members and leaders who play a role in the prevention, treatment, and sustained recovery of those experiencing SUD/OUD and other cooccurring mental disorders. PanCare has established relationships and provides extensive outreach in Calhoun, Franklin, Gulf, Jackson, Liberty, and Washington counties for the purpose of connecting such entities as substance use disorder treatment agencies and facilities, human service agencies, health departments, first responders, planning bodies, medical providers of medication assisted treatment and primary care, and educational entities.

#### Areas Where We Would Like to Serve as a Peer Mentor

Areas we would like to serve as a peer mentor are to engage, inspire, educate, and offer support to persons in recovery from SUD.

#### Target Population(s)



### Ponca Tribe of Nebraska

#### **Organizational Information:**

Project Title:	Ponca Tribe of Nebraska
State:	Nebraska
Organization Type:	Tribal Government
Website:	https://www.poncatribe-ne.org/
Address:	2523 Woodbine Street Niobrara, NE 68760

#### **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Angela Thomas
Email:	athomas@poncatribe-ne.org
Phone:	402-699-3521

#### **Target Service Area(s):**

County, State	County, State
Boyd County, NE	Madison County, NE
Burt County, NE	Platte County, NE
Charles Mix County, SD	Stanton County, NE
Holt County, NE	Wayne County, NE
Knox County, NE	

Organization Name	City, State
Ponca Health Services	Omaha, NE
Ponca Tribe of Nebraska Transportation Department	Norfolk, NE
Ponca Department of Social Services	Ponca, NE
Ponca Tribal Court	Niobrara, NE
Ponca Tribal Affairs	Niobrara, NE
Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act-Indian and Native American Program (WOIA)	Lincoln, NE



### Ponca Tribe of Nebraska

#### **Project Information:**

#### **Project Summary**

Addressing behavioral healthcare needs amongst all Native populations.

#### **Focus Areas**

- Homeless Populations
- Integration of Services
- MOUD/MAT Implementation
- Peer Recovery
- Stigma Reduction
- Telehealth/Telemedicine
- Youth Mentoring

#### **Areas of Expertise**

Working with the Native American population

#### **Target Population(s)**

Race/Ethnicity: Tribal populations/Native American/American Indian/Alaska Native



### Preferred Family Healthcare, Inc.

### **Organizational Information:**

Project Title:	Thriving Minds: Preferred Family Healthcare's (dba Clarity Healthcare's) Rural Communities Opioid Response Program – Behavioral Health Care Support Project
State:	Missouri
Organization Type:	FQHC
Website:	https://pfh.org/
Address:	900 E. Laharpe St. P.O. Box 767 Kirksville, MO 63501-4520

#### **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Brittni Cebulak
	Lindsay Brummell
Email:	Brittni.Cebulak@pfh.org
	Lindsay.Brummell@pfh.org
Phone:	573-690-1431
	217-222-6277 ext 2506

#### **Target Service Area(s):**

County, State	County, State
Adams County, IL	Montgomery County, MO
Hancock County, IL	Pike County, IL
Henderson County, IL	Pike County, MO
Marion County, MO	Ralls County, MO
McDonough County, IL	Schuyler County, MO
Monroe County, MO	

Organization Name	City, State
Clarity Healthcare	Quincy, IL
Quincy Medical Group	Quincy , IL



### Preferred Family Healthcare, Inc.

Organization Name	City, State
Memorial Hospital	Carthage, IL
Quincy Public Schools	Quincy, IL
Hancock County Public Schools	Carthage, IL

#### **Project Information:**

#### **Project Summary**

The Thriving Minds Program is funded by the RCORP - Behavioral Health Services Grant through the HRSA Rural Health Outreach and Rural Network Development Program. It is a partnership between Clarity Healthcare and Quincy Medical Group, with the delivery of services focused in Adams and Hancock Counties. The above-mentioned entities agree to collaborate on behavioral health system improvements that address linkages to improve behavioral health and substance use services in these counties. Through the behavioral health systems approach, Thriving Minds Program intends to make services accessible through providing services directly in the school to eliminate barriers for parents and guardians. The Thriving Minds Program will improve behavioral health outcomes of the target population by providing school-based services.

#### **Focus Areas**

- Adolescent Health
- Co-occurring Disorders
- Integration of Services

- School-Based Care
- Stigma Reduction
- Youth Mentoring

#### **Areas of Expertise**

PFH/Clarity Expertise: Substance Use Services (i.e., Residential Treatment, Outpatient Treatment, Detox, Mobile Unit, MAT, Community Mental Health Center); Quincy Medical Group Expertise: Behavioral Health (25 behavioral health counselors, rural site access)

#### Areas Where We Would Like to Serve as a Peer Mentor

Substance Use Treatment and Intervention

#### Areas Where We Would Welcome Technical Assistance

Behavioral Health Workforce Recruitment and Retention Strategies, Addressing Behavioral Health Disparities, & Evaluating Strategies to Reduce Stigma Experienced by the Target Population

#### Target Population(s)

**Age:** Children (0-12), Adolescents (13-17)



### Preferred Family Healthcare, Inc.

Health Status:	People with/at risk for OUD or SUD, People with/at risk for co-occurring conditions (mental illness, eating disorders, etc.), Substance-exposed children and infants
Other:	Families of People With SUD/OUD



## **Progressive Medical** Management

### **Organizational Information:**

Project Title:	Progressive Medical Management
State:	Missouri
Organization Type:	Behavioral Health Provider
Website:	https://www.panolamed.com/
Address:	
	Batesville, MS 38606-8608

#### **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Mejilda Spearman
Email:	mspearman@panolamed.com
Phone:	662-561-4032

#### **Target Service Area(s):**

County, State
Panola County, MS
Quitman County, MS

Organization Name	City, State
Panola Medical Center	Batesville, MS
Clinicom	MS
Quitman Community Hospital	Marks, MS
Integrative Health	MS



### **Progressive Medical** Management

#### **Project Information:**

#### **Project Summary**

The goal of this project is to improve access to and quality of SUD and other behavioral health care services in the rural counties of Panola and Quitman in Mississippi.

#### **Focus Areas**

MOUD/MAT Implementation

#### **Areas of Expertise**

Adult and geriatric inpatient mental health treatment.

Areas Where We Would Like to Serve as a Peer Mentor

Mental Health

**Areas Where We Would Welcome Technical Assistance** 

SUD/OUD

**Target Population(s)** 



#### **Organizational Information:**

Project Title:	Valley County Opioid Response Program
State:	Idaho
Organization Type:	Public Health Organization
Website:	https://cdhd.idaho.gov/
Address:	707 N Armstrong Place Boise, ID 83704-0825

#### **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Shelly Hitt
Email:	slhitt@cdh.idaho.gov
Phone:	208-215-5262

#### **Target Service Area(s):**

CALL	metr.	•
Cou	IILV.	110
	,,	

Valley County, ID

Organization Name	City, State
Boise State University	Boise, ID
Cascade Medical Center	Cascade, ID
Central Idaho Counseling	McCall, ID
Central District Health	Boise, ID
EPIC Psychological Services	Parma, ID
Idaho Department of Juvenile Corrections	Boise, ID
Ignite Idaho Family Resource Center	McCall, ID
McCall City Council	McCall, ID
Mountain Life Church	McCall, ID
New Meadows City Council	Meadows, ID
Phoenix Gym	McCall, ID



### **Public Health District 4**

Organization Name	City, State
ROC/Peer Wellness	McCall, ID
St. Luke's McCall Medical Center	McCall, ID
Anew Life Coaching	Boise, ID
University of Idaho - Project ECHO	Cascade, ID
University of Idaho - Valley County Extension	Cascade, ID
Valley County Commissioner	McCall, ID
Valley County Coroner	McCall, ID
Valley County Court Services	McCall, ID
West Central Mountains Youth Advocacy Coalition	Cascade, ID

#### **Project Information:**

#### **Project Summary**

The FY22 RCORP-BHS Grant will complement past and current efforts in Valley County by bridging behavioral health care service gaps identified in the community. Efforts include implementing a behavioral health care strategic planning and execution initiative focused on delivery of proposed activities, developing a robust coordination of care model to improve service delivery and communication among providers and rural communities, establishing mobile treatment and psychological services to overcome the barriers of rural isolation or lack of transportation implementing, coordinating family support groups to encourage a unified behavioral health community that destigmatizes seeking help, and executing an anti-stigma media campaign rolling out an evidence-based services.

#### **Focus Areas**

- Adolescent Health
- Co-occurring Disorders
- Mobile Healthcare Delivery
- Stigma Reduction
- Youth Mentoring

#### **Areas of Expertise**

Working rural communities

Areas Where We Would Like to Serve as a Peer Mentor

Community Collaboration

**Areas Where We Would Welcome Technical Assistance** 

PIMS data



Target Population(s	5)
Age:	Adolescents (13-17), Young Adult (18-24), Adult (25-64)
Race/Ethnicity:	White
Health Status:	People with/at risk for OUD or SUD, People with/at risk for co-occurring conditions as a result of SUD (e.g., cirrhosis, HIV, hepatitis), People with/at risk for co-occurring conditions (mental illness, eating disorders, etc.), People in recovery from SUD/OUD
Health Access:	Uninsured or underinsured, Medicaid or Medicare recipients, Medically underserved
Economic:	Low-Income/Persons Living at or Near Poverty-Level, Unemployed Persons
Special Populations:	People Experiencing Homelessness, Justice-Involved/Incarcerated Persons, LGBTQ+ Populations, People Experiencing Food Insecurity



## **Randolph County Caring** Community, Inc.

### **Organizational Information:**

Project Title:	Innovative Pathways
State:	Missouri
Organization Type:	Community-Based Organization
Website:	https://randolphcaringcommunity.org/
Address:	101 W Coates Street Suite 201 Moberly, MO 65270-1552

#### **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Lorna Miles
Email:	lornamiles@rcccpmo.org
Phone:	660-998-4307

#### **Target Service Area(s):**

County, State	County, State
Audrain County, MO	Monroe County, MO
Chariton County, MO	Pike County, MO
Howard County, MO	Randolph County, MO
Macon County, MO	

Organization Name	City, State
Oak Hills Behavioral Health	Moberly, MO
Olive Tree Counseling	Moberly, MO
MU Healthcare	Columbia, MO
Timberlake-Cheryl Botkins Counseling- Faith Based	Moberly, MO
Lighthouse Counseling	Moberly, MO
Randolph County Sheriff Department	Moberly, MO
Crossroads Counseling	Fayette, MO



### Randolph County Caring Community, Inc.

Organization Name	City, State
Rural Mental Health Network	Moberly, MO
Moberly Public Schools	Moberly, MO
Randolph County Caring Community, Inc.	Moberly, MO

#### **Project Information:**

#### **Project Summary**

The purpose of Behavioral Health Care Support Innovative Pathways is to improve rural behavioral health care service delivery, which includes increasing access to and utilization of prevention, treatment, and recovery services to improve the care for those affected by behavioral health conditions, which may include SUDs, mental health disorders, and cooccurring complications.

#### **Focus Areas**

- Alleviating Loss of Local Services
- Care Coordination
- Co-occurring Disorders
- Community Health Workers
- Health Literacy
- Homeless Populations
- Integration of Services

- MOUD/MAT Implementation
- Peer Recovery
- School-Based Care
- Stigma Reduction
- Telehealth/Telemedicine
- Workforce Development
- Youth Mentoring

#### **Areas of Expertise**

CHW care coordination, peer recovery coaching, and a strong consortium with key stakeholders from various sectors mental health, behavior health, faith-based, social services, public health, pharmacies, public schools, city government, first responders

#### Areas Where We Would Like to Serve as a Peer Mentor

Racial and ethnic minorities, LGBTQ, homeless and underhoused, justice-involved, seniors, youth, and veterans populations.

#### Areas Where We Would Welcome Technical Assistance

Reducing stigma to help with the lack or absence of physicians, nurse practitioners, and physician assistants who have a Drug Enforcement Administration DATA 2000 waiver to prescribe buprenorphine, used to treat OUD in the 7-county service area.

#### **Target Population(s)**



### Ridgeview Psychiatric Hospital and Center, Inc.

#### **Organizational Information:**

Project Title:	Ridgeview Psychiatric Hospital and Center, Inc.	
State:	Tennessee	
Organization Type:	Community Behavioral Health	
Website:	https://www.ridgeview.com/	
Address:	240 W Tyrone Road	
	Oak Ridge, TN 37830	

#### **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Michael Yates
Email:	yatesmj@ridgeview.com
Phone:	865-482-1076, ext. 1131

#### **Target Service Area(s):**

County, State
Fentress County, TN
Pickett County, TN

Organization Name	City, State
Ridgeview Psychiatric Hospital and Center, Inc.	Oak Ridge, TN
East Tennessee Human Resource Agency	Jamestown, TN
District Attorney General 13th Judicial District	Livingston, TN
District Attorney General 8th Judicial District	Jamestown, TN
Recovery Court of Fentress County	Jacksboro, TN
Fentress County General Sessions Court	Jamestown, TN
Fentress County Justice Center	Jacksboro, TN



### Ridgeview Psychiatric Hospital and Center, Inc.

#### **Project Information:**

#### **Project Summary**

Project will target criminal justice involved individuals impacted by mental health and/or SUD/OUD that reside in Pickett and Fentress County in Upper Cumberland Region of East Tennessee. A key focal point of this project is to expand rural telehealth portals for timely access to and treatment for behavioral health services. The overarching goal is to advance access to quality behavioral health care services and SUD treatment and recovery services in these rural communities through a blend of telehealth and in-person service delivery. It is strongly believed that this overarching goal is one where the consortium has the capacity to influence change through the cross-sector collaboration of agencies to introduce Mobile Telehealth Carts at key areas where the target populations will present.

#### **Focus Areas**

- Stigma Reduction
- Telehealth/Telemedicine

#### Areas of Expertise

We've been successful at consortium development, utilization of Mobile Telehealth Carts to expand accessibility, and introduction of community-based outpatient treatment programming.

#### Areas Where We Would Like to Serve as a Peer Mentor

Mobile Telehealth Cart portals of access and working inside the jail/justice center.

#### Areas Where We Would Welcome Technical Assistance

Work on destigmatizing use of buprenorphine in communities where it has been grossly misused and sold.

#### **Target Population(s)**



## **Rochester Institute of Technology**

### **Organizational Information:**

Project Title:	Digital Resources to Address Barriers and Co-Occurring Behavioral Health Conditions in SUD/OUD Treatment within Rural Communities	
State:	New York	
Organization Type:	Institution of Higher Education	
Website:	https://www.rit.edu/	
Address:		
	Rochester, NY 14623	

#### **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Cory Crane
Email:	cacihst@rit.edu
Phone:	585-475-4018

#### **Target Service Area(s):**

County, State
Cayuga County, NY
Genesee County, NY
Grafton County, NH
Wyoming County, NY

Organization Name	City, State
Rochester Institute of Technology	Rochester, NY
United Memorial Medical Center	Rochester, NY
Wyoming OBGYN/Women's Health	Rochester, NY
ACHS Substance Use Counseling Littleton Center, NH	Littleton, NH
ACHS Women's Health Franconia, NH	Littleton, NH
ACHS School Based Behavioral Health Littleton, NH	Littleton, NH
Clover Educational Consulting Group	Mineola, TX



### **Rochester Institute of Technology**

#### **Project Information:**

#### **Project Summary**

The Priority Behavioral Health Team at CHST utilizes a Digital Health Suite that includes Telehealth, Simulation Technologies, Digital Therapies, 3-D Modeling, and evidence-based treatments that are personalized and easily accessible to co-occurring mental health/SUD clients, their families, and the community. Resources will be developed and leveraged in conjunction with community partner sites to reduce treatment barriers and address SUD/mental health prevention, intervention, and recovery services across upstate New York and rural New Hampshire, especially in rural counties most impacted by dual diagnosis.

#### **Focus Areas**

- Adolescent Health
- Stigma Reduction
- Telehealth/Telemedicine

#### **Areas of Expertise**

Digital Healthcare Technologies

#### Areas Where We Would Like to Serve as a Peer Mentor

Alcohol-related aggressive behavior, Digital healthcare technology

#### **Target Population(s)**



### Rural Health Redesign Center Organization, Inc.

#### **Organizational Information:**

Project Title:	Peer Recovery Expansion Project (PREP)
State:	Pennsylvania
Organization Type:	Community-Based Organization
Website:	https://www.rhrco.org/
Address:	625 Forester St FI 8
	Harrisburg, PA 17120-0701

#### **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Elizabeth Locke
Email:	el@rhrco.org
Phone:	(502) 821-2803

#### **Target Service Area(s):**

County, State
Blair County, PA
Crawford County, PA
Jefferson County, PA
McKean County, PA
Susquehanna County, PA

Organization Name	City, State
Barnes-Kasson Hospital	Susquehanna, PA
Endless Mountains Health Systems	Montrose, PA
Penn Highlands Tyrone Hospital	Tyron, PA
Bradford Regional Medical Center	Bradford, PA
UPMC Kane Hospital	Kane, PA
Punxsutawney Area Hospital Inc.	Punxsutawney, PA



### Rural Health Redesign Center Organization, Inc.

Organization Name	City, State
Meadville Medical Center	Meadville, PA
Armstrong Indiana Clarion Drug and Alcohol Commission	Shelocta, PA
Alcohol & Drug Abuse Services, Inc.	Bradford, PA
Blair Drug and Alcohol Program	Altoona, PA
Clearfield-Jefferson Drug and Alcohol Commission	DuBois, PA
Crawford County Drug and Alcohol Executive Commission, Inc.	Meadville, PA
Lackawanna/Susquehanna Office of Drug and Alcohol Commission Inc.	Scranton , PA
University of Pittsburgh Program Evaluation and Research Unit (Pitt-PERU)	Pittsburgh, PA
Trehab	Tunkhannock, PA
Rural Health Redesign Center Organization, Inc	Harrisburg , PA

#### **Project Information:**

#### **Project Summary**

The Peer Recovery Expansion Project (PREP) is a collaboration of sixteen consortium members aimed at improving access to and quality of treatment for substance use disorder (SUD) and other behavioral health conditions in HRSA designated rural service areas across five Pennsylvania counties. Through partnering hospitals with Single County Authorities and subject matter experts, PREP aims to develop a standardized approach to utilization and integration of Peer Recovery Specialists, cross-trained in behavioral health, and Case Managers in hospital emergency departments for patients that may need SUD and behavioral health services. Modelled after the Addiction Recovery Mobile Outreach Team (ARMOT) program, which has been successful in western PA, hospital staff will refer SUD patients to PREP teams, who will conduct level of care assessments, provide referrals and linkages to treatment providers and support services, and serve as recovery navigators to patients and family members before, during, and after treatment to bridge the gap often experienced after discharge from the hospital.

#### **Focus Areas**

- Integration of Services
- Peer Recovery
- Stigma Reduction
- Workforce Development



### Rural Health Redesign Center Organization, Inc.

#### **Areas of Expertise**

Rural focused: value-based care, healthcare delivery transformation, care coordination, and SDoH strategies

#### Areas Where We Would Like to Serve as a Peer Mentor

Rural focused: Stakeholder engagement, Strategic planning and care coordination, Valuebased care framework to support SUD interventions, & regional collaborations to drive greater impact

#### Areas Where We Would Welcome Technical Assistance

Rural based career resource services (CRS) recruitment and training

#### **Target Population(s)**



# **Organizational Information:**

Project Title:	Safe Haven Ministries, Inc.
State:	Arizona
Organization Type:	Substance Use Disorder Provider
Website:	https://www.safehavenclarksville.com/
Address:	313 S. Rogers Street
	Clarksville, AR 72830-3741

# **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Sharon Garrett
Email:	sharongarrettsafehaven@gmail.com
Phone:	479-857-2212

# **Target Service Area(s):**

Cou	ntv.	Sta	te

Johnson County, AR

Organization Name	City, State
Safe Haven Ministries, Inc.	Clarksville, AR
Office of Emergency Management	Clarksville, AR
Clarksville Middle School	Clarksville, AR
Johnson Regional Medical Center	Clarksville, AR
Clarksville School District	Clarksville, AR
Johnson County Drug Court	Clarksville, AR
Third Eye Counseling	Clarksville, AR
Next Step Recovery Housing	Jacksonville, AR
Johnson County Sheriff's Office	Clarksville, AR



# Safe Haven Ministries, Inc.

#### **Project Information:**

# **Project Summary**

Our project endeavors to address the current need for SUD and mental illness (MI) treatment in rural Johnson County, Arkansas, through four main initiatives. Each of our initiatives are directed by the following overarching goals: 1. Improve the quality and sustainability of SUD and behavioral health care services in our rural community. 2. Lower barriers to improve rural residents' access to SUD and MI treatment. 3. Provide detoxification treatment and peer support services that are currently unavailable. 4. Provide access to treatment for underserved populations who have historically suffered from poorer health outcomes.

#### **Focus Areas**

- Co-occurring Disorders
- Homeless Populations
- Peer Recovery
- Stigma Reduction
- Telehealth/Telemedicine
- Workforce Development

### **Areas of Expertise**

Drug & Alcohol Counseling, Transitional Living, Homeless Outreach, & Community Assistance

#### Areas Where We Would Like to Serve as a Peer Mentor

Drug & Alcohol Counseling, Transitional Living, Homeless Outreach, & Community Assistance

#### **Areas Where We Would Welcome Technical Assistance**

Insurance Billing, Emergency Shelter Operation, & Data Collection & Reporting

### **Target Population(s)**



# **Sanilac County Health Department**

# **Organizational Information:**

Start with One Behavioral Health Project
Michigan
County Government
https://www.preventtreatrecover.org/
171 Dawson St. Suite 123 Sandusky, MI 48471

# **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Shauna Booms
Email:	boomss@sanilachealth.com
Phone:	810-201-6005 ext 7

# **Target Service Area(s):**

County, State
Huron County, MI
Lapeer County, MI
Sanilac County, MI
Tuscola County, MI

Organization Name	City, State
Sanilac County Health Department	Sandusky, MI
Deckerville Community Hospital	Deckerville, MI
Great Lakes Bay Health Center	Bad Axe, MI
Hills & Dales General Hospital	Cass City, MI
Huron Behavioral Health	Bad Axe, MI
Huron County Health Department	Bad Axe, MI
Huron Intermediate School District	Bad Axe, MI



# **Sanilac County Health Department**

Organization Name	City, State
Lapeer County Community Mental Health	Lapeer, MI
Lapeer County Health Department	Lapeer, MI
List Psychological Services	Caro, MI
Marlette Regional Hospital	Marlette, MI
McLauren Caro Region Hospital	Caro, MI
Sanilac County Community Mental Health Authority	Sandusky, MI
Tuscola Behavioral Health Systems	Caro, MI
Tuscola Intermediate School District	Caro, MI
United Community Addiction Network	Goodrich, MI

### **Project Information:**

### **Project Summary**

Improve access to quality, integrated SUD and other behavioral health (BH) care services by addressing structural and systems level barriers, improve the quality and sustainability of BH services by supporting coordinated, evidence-based, trauma-informed SUD and other BH care services, and improve the capacity of the community and BH care system to address community risk factors and social determinants of health that affect the BH of residents.

#### **Focus Areas**

- **Elderly Populations**
- Homeless Populations
- Maternal and Obstetric Care
- Stigma Reduction
- Workforce Development

### **Areas of Expertise**

**Engaging events** 

#### Areas Where We Would Like to Serve as a Peer Mentor

Engaging events (scavenger hunt, escape room, etc.)

### **Areas Where We Would Welcome Technical Assistance**

Maintaining consortium engagement



# **Sanilac County Health Department**

Target Population(s	<del>s</del> )
Age:	Children (0-12), Adolescents (13-17), Young Adult (18-24), Adult (25-64), Older Adult (65+)
Race/Ethnicity:	White, Hispanic/Latino/Latinx, Tribal populations/Native American/American Indian/Alaska Native
Health Status:	People with/at risk for OUD or SUD, People who inject drugs, People with/at risk for co-occurring conditions as a result of SUD (e.g., cirrhosis, HIV, hepatitis), People in recovery from SUD/OUD, People living with disabilities, Substance-exposed children and infants
Health Access:	Uninsured or underinsured,Medicaid or Medicare recipients
Economic:	Low-Income/Persons Living at or Near Poverty-Level, Unemployed Persons
Special Populations:	Racial and Ethnic Minorities, People Experiencing Homelessness, Pregnant and Parenting Women, Veterans, Justice-Involved/Incarcerated Persons, LGBTQ+ Populations
Other:	Families of People With SUD/OUD, Healthcare Workers and Providers, Law Enforcement and First Responders, People With Low Health Literacy



# **Shortgrass Community Health** Center

# **Organizational Information:**

Project Title:	Southwest Oklahoma Rural Communities Opioid/Behavioral Health Program Consortium
State:	Oklahoma
Organization Type:	FQHC
Website:	http://www.shortgrasschc.com/
Address:	400 E Sycamore Street Hollis, OK 73550-1436

# **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Ginger Creech
Email:	gcreech@shortgrasschc.com
Phone:	580-688-2800

# **Target Service Area(s):**

County, State
Greer County, OK
Harmon County, OK
Jackson County, OK
Kiowa County, OK
Tillman County, OK

Organization Name	City, State
Shortgrass Community Health Center	Hollis, OK
Oklahoma District Attorney's Office - 3rd District	Altus, OK
District 5 - Southwest Oklahoma Region County Health Departments	Altus, OK
Oklahoma State University Center for Health Sciences	Tulsa, OK



# **Shortgrass Community Health** Center

## **Project Information:**

## **Project Summary**

Provide quality integrated health for SUD as well as primary and mental healthcare to the areas we service

#### **Focus Areas**

- Adolescent Health
- Elderly Populations
- **Hub & Spoke Model**
- Integration of Services

- National Health Service Corps Loan Repayment
- Telehealth/Telemedicine
- Workforce Development

## **Areas of Expertise**

Integrated health

Areas Where We Would Like to Serve as a Peer Mentor

Integrated health

**Areas Where We Would Welcome Technical Assistance** 

Stigma reduction

**Target Population(s)** 



# **Stepworks Recovery Centers**

### **Organizational Information:**

Project Title:	Stepworks Recovery Centers' Mobile Project
State:	Kentucky
Organization Type:	Behavioral Health Provider, Health Care Provider, Rural Health Clinic (RHC), Substance Use Disorder Provider
Website:	http://www.stepworks.com/
Address:	201 Peterson Drive Elizabethtown, KY 42701-2709

## **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Joyce Johnson
Email:	joyce.johnson@intensive-health.com
Phone:	219-863-7733

### **Target Service Area(s):**

County, State
Barren County, KY
Grayson County, KY
Larue County, KY
Marion County, KY
Nelson County, KY
Pulaski County, KY

### **Project Information:**

# **Project Summary**

Stepworks Recovery Centers' Mobile Unit Project will send a Peer Support Specialist and a Medical Assistant to rural areas in Central Kentucky. Stepworks has created a consortium of MAT providers, behavioral health counselors, and health departments with Syringe Service Programs. The mobile unit will provide services on board, as well as host a telehealth link to Intensive Health, Stepworks' Addiction Medical Home. Intensive Health providers will be available for any supplemental services not currently being provided in the target service area including, primary care, MAT, counseling, hepatitis C and HIV testing and treatment, and case management.



# **Stepworks Recovery Centers**

#### **Focus Areas**

- Co-occurring Disorders
- Integration of Services
- Mobile Healthcare Delivery
- MOUD/MAT Implementation
- National Health Service Corps Loan Repayment
- Peer Recovery
- Telehealth/Telemedicine

#### **Areas of Expertise**

Substance use disorder and co-occurring disorders, primary care, infectious disease treatment including hepatitis C and STI treatment.

#### Areas Where We Would Like to Serve as a Peer Mentor

People with substance use disorder, people with mental health disorders and co-occurring disorders.

#### **Areas Where We Would Welcome Technical Assistance**

Providing services on a mobile unit, trauma-informed care.

## **Target Population(s)**



# RCXRP-TA Tahoe Forest Health System **Foundation**

# **Organizational Information:**

Project Title:	Tahoe Forest Health System Behavioral Health and Substance Use Treatment Expansion
State:	California
Organization Type:	Critical Access Hospital, Health Care Provider, Health System including two Critical Access Hospitals, and Rural Health Clinics
Website:	https://www.tfhd.com/giving
Address:	10121 Pine Avenue Truckee, CA 96161-4835

# **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Claire da Luz
Email:	cdaluz@tfhd.com
Phone:	530-489-8153

# **Target Service Area(s):**

County, State
Nevada County, CA
Placer County, CA
Washoe County, NV

Organization Name	City, State
Tahoe Forest Health System Foundation	Truckee, CA
Gateway Mountain Center Truckee, CA	
Nevada and Placer Counties Behavioral Health Truckee, CA	
Crisis Intervention Services dba Sierra Community House Incline Village , NV	
Sierra Community House Kings Beach, CA	



# Tahoe Forest Health System **Foundation**

## **Project Information:**

# **Project Summary**

This proposed project would increase community members' access to substance use treatment, behavioral health treatment, and group therapy support. A licensed clinical social worker (LCSW) will lead billable clinical groups, with the goal of progressively increasing services to ultimately provide intensive outpatient programming (IOP). Groups and peer interactions will promote a philosophy of hope & healing, aim to reduce stigma, honor lived experience, and promote the formation of supportive relationships that may continue outside the clinical setting. All programs and interventions have been developed by evidenced-based best practices and feedback from people who use drugs or alcohol. The project will increase participation and patient retention by providing financial support to help eliminate barriers and incorporate evidence-based contingency management for patient involvement. The consortium consists of community organizations from multiple sectors to support patients across the continuum of care including prevention, treatment, and recovery from substance use. The organizations are well established in the community and this funding opportunity will strengthen and streamline our referral processes, increase comprehensive access to care, and improve consistency in therapeutic services from adolescence to adulthood.

#### **Focus Areas**

- Co-occurring Disorders
- Peer Recovery
- Stigma Reduction
- Workforce Development

### **Areas of Expertise**

TFHS is a well-established entity in the community with robust community partners and relationships with both private and government entities. We have multispeciality care and are experienced in increasing access to rural health and maximizing limital rur al health resources.

#### Areas Where We Would Welcome Technical Assistance

Peer support implementation, family integration.

### **Target Population(s)**



# The Memorial Hospital

# **Organizational Information:**

Project Title:	Rural Alliance Addressing Substance Use Disorder-Colorado (RAS-Col) BH/SUD Initiatives
State:	Colorado
Organization Type:	Critical Access Hospital, Rural Health Clinic (RHC)
Website:	https://memorialregionalhealth.com/
Address:	750 Hospital Loop Craig, CO 81625

# **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Paula Belcher
Email:	paula.belcher@memorialrh.org
Phone:	970-826-3113

# **Target Service Area(s):**

County, State
Grand County, CO
Jackson County, CO
Moffat County, CO
Rio Blanco County, CO
Routt County, CO

Organization Name	City, State
Memorial Regional Hospital	Craig, CO
Front Range Clinic	Steamboat Springs, CO
Grand County Rural Health Network	Hot Sulphur Springs, CO
Mind Springs Health	Craig, CO
Northwest Colorado Health	Steamboat Springs, CO
Open Heart Advocates	Craig, CO
Partners in Routt County	Steamboat Springs, CO



# RP-TA The Memorial Hospital

Organization Name	City, State
Providence Recovery Services	Craig, CO
The Foundry	Steamboat Springs, CO
The Health Partnership	Steamboat Springs, CO
Yampa Valley Medical Center/UC Health	Steamboat Springs, CO

### **Project Information:**

#### **Project Summary**

As we address the constantly changing, ever-growing issues of substance use and mental disorders in our region, MRH's diverse group of stakeholders will work to reduce morbidity and mortality through collaboration among local primary care and specialty providers, SUD treatment providers, addiction counselor training programs, recovery community organizations, pharmacists, hospital staff, and community-based prevention organizations. Many of these professionals and agencies include people who have lived experience with SUD/OUD. This project will improve access to and quality of SUD/OUD and other behavioral healthcare services for all population groups across the region, with particular emphasis on high-risk and underserved populations. In our region, Hispanic residents, low-income women, and people who work in the agriculture, mining, and hospitality industries are particularly prone to substance use.

#### **Focus Areas**

- Mobile Healthcare Delivery
- Peer Recovery
- Stigma Reduction

### **Areas of Expertise**

Consortium development, engagement, participation.

#### Areas Where We Would Like to Serve as a Peer Mentor

Harm reduction kit development and distribution. Peers and regional peer conferences.

### **Areas Where We Would Welcome Technical Assistance**

Aligning prevention, treatment, and recovery activities/initiatives so they are culturally informed and inclusive for non-English speakers and people who identify as BIPOC.

### **Target Population(s)**



# **University of Mississippi Medical Center**

# **Organizational Information:**

Project Title:	Evidence-Based Treatment for Rural Intervention Courts (ERIC)
State:	Mississippi
Organization Type:	Institution of Higher Education, Academic Medical Center
Website:	https://www.umc.edu/
Address:	2500 North State Street Jackson, MS 39216-4505

# **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Andrew Voluse
Email:	avoluse@umc.edu
Phone:	(601) 984-5818

# **Target Service Area(s):**

County, State	County, State
Clarke County, MS	Perry County, MS
George County, MS	Pike County, MS
Greene County, MS	Sunflower County, MS
Jones County, MS	Tallahatchie County, MS
Kemper County, MS	Tate County, MS
Lauderdale County, MS	Walthall County, MS
Leflore County, MS	Washington County, MS
Lincoln County, MS	Wayne County, MS
Panola County, MS	Yalobusha County, MS

Organization Name	City, State
University of Mississippi Medical Center	Jackson, MS
Jackson County Courts Building 4	Greenville, MS



# **University of Mississippi Medical Center**

Organization Name	City, State
Jackson County Courts Building 10	Meridian, MS
Jackson County Courts Building 12	Hattiesburg, MS
Jackson County Courts Building 14	McComb, MS
Jackson County Courts Building 17	Hernando, MS
Jackson County Courts Building 18	Ellisville, MS
Jackson County Courts Building 19	Pascagoula, MS

#### **Project Information:**

## **Project Summary**

The Evidence-Based Treatment for Rural Intervention Courts (ERIC) project aims to reduce the morbidity and mortality of substance use disorders and co-occurring mental health disorders (with particular emphasis on post-traumatic stress disorder) in targeted high-need, low-resource rural Mississippi counties by improving access to empirically validated mental health screenings and evidence-based treatment services for adults participating in felony drug court programs.

#### **Focus Areas**

Telehealth/Telemedicine

#### **Areas of Expertise**

Members of this grant include subject matter experts in the assessment and treatment of substance use disorders and posttraumatic stress disorders.

#### Areas Where We Would Like to Serve as a Peer Mentor

Our staff's knowledge and expertise in the assessment and treatment of substance use disorders and post-traumatic stress disorders would allow us to serve as peer mentors in these areas.

#### **Areas Where We Would Welcome Technical Assistance**

We are seeking technical assistance and peer support activities in working with the drug court system as well as with telehealth.

|--|

Health Status:	People with/at risk for co-occurring conditions (mental illness, eating disorders, etc.)
Special Populations:	Justice-Involved/Incarcerated Persons



# **University of Pittsburgh**

# **Organizational Information:**

Project Title:	Schuylkill Treatment and Recovery Support (STARS) Program
State:	Pennsylvania
Organization Type:	Institution of Higher Education
Website:	https://www.peru.pitt.edu/
Address:	
	Pittsburgh, PA 15206

# **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Janice Pringle
Email:	jlpringle@pitt.edu
Phone:	(412) 383-2005

# **Target Service Area(s):**

Cou	ntv	Sta	tο
Cou	IILY,	Jia	ιc

Schuylkill County, PA

Organization Name	City, State
St. Luke's University Health Network	Fountain Hill, PA
Schuylkill County Mental Health, Developmental Services, and Drug and Alcohol Programs	Pottsville, PA
Schuylkill County District Attorney's Office	Pottsville, PA
PA Office of Attorney General	Harrisburg, PA
PA Counseling Services	Lebanon, PA
Center for Community Resources	Butler, PA



# **University of Pittsburgh**

### **Project Information:**

# **Project Summary**

The University of Pittsburgh Program Evaluation and Research Unit (PERU) is joined in the consortium by: St. Luke's University Health Network (SL), Schuylkill County Mental Health, Developmental Services, and Drug and Alcohol Programs (SCDA), Schuylkill County District Attorney's Office (DA), Pennsylvania (PA) Office of Attorney General (AG), PA Counseling Services (PCS), and Center for Community Resources (CCR). The STARS Program's target population is adolescents and adults at risk for/with substance use disorder and co-occurring behavioral health disorders (SUD/BH) in Schuylkill County, PA. STARS will focus on three populations that have historically suffered from poor health outcomes/disparities: individuals with co-occurring SUD/BH, those with SUD/BH in the criminal justice system, and adolescents with SUD/BH and their families. The goals and objectives of STARS are to:

- (1) Address barriers to improve access to integrated SUD/BH services via a crisis walk-in center (CWIC), enhance SUD/BH/harm reduction knowledge and competence, and improve the identification/coordination of care for those with SUD/BH via screening, brief intervention, and referral to treatment (SBIRT) and case management (CM)
- (2) Improve SUD/BH services by increasing providers trained to provide coordinated, evidence-based, trauma-informed, and equitable SUD/BH services, enhancing referral systems, and improving data sharing
- (3) Improve capacity to address SUD/BH risk factors/SDOH via community needs assessments to identify service gaps, supporting prevention/harm reduction programs, and increasing recovery support and family focused services
- (4) Integrate continuous quality improvement and evaluation efforts
- (5) Disseminate learnings and sustain STARS through the Medicaid BH MCO and state partners

#### **Focus Areas**

- Adolescent Health
- Co-occurring Disorders

#### **Areas of Expertise**

SBIRT, motivational interviewing, SBIRT/MOUD implementation, training, evaluation

#### Areas Where We Would Like to Serve as a Peer Mentor

SBIRT, motivational interviewing, SBIRT/MOUD implementation, training, evaluation

#### Areas Where We Would Welcome Technical Assistance

Reimbursement, health equity/disparities, criminal justice

### **Target Population(s)**

Age:	Adolescents (13-17), Young Adult (18-24), Adult (25-64)
Health Status:	People with/at risk for OUD or SUD, People with/at risk for co-occurring conditions (mental illness, eating disorders, etc.)



# **University of Pittsburgh**

Special Populations:	Justice-Involved/Incarcerated Persons
Other:	Families of People With SUD/OUD, Healthcare Workers and Providers, Law Enforcement and First Responders



# **Organizational Information:**

Be Well Texas Rural Expansion Program
Texas
Institution of Higher Education
https://uthscsa.edu/
7703 Floyd Curl Drive San Antonio, TX 78229-3901

# **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Karla Ramirez
Email:	ramirezk2@uthscsa.edu
Phone:	210-450-3897

# **Target Service Area(s):**

County, State	County, State	County, State	County, State
Anderson County, TX	Duval County, TX	Kerr County, TX	Reagan County, TX
Andrews County, TX	Eastland County, TX	Kimble County, TX	Real County, TX
Aransas County, TX	Edwards County, TX	King County, TX	Red River County, TX
Armstrong County, TX	Erath County, TX	Kinney County, TX	Reeves County, TX
Atascosa County, TX	Falls County, TX	Kleberg County, TX	Refugio County, TX
Austin County, TX	Fannin County, TX	Knox County, TX	Roberts County, TX
Bailey County, TX	Fayette County, TX	La Salle County, TX	Robertson County, TX
Bandera County, TX	Fisher County, TX	Lamar County, TX	Runnels County, TX
Bastrop County, TX	Floyd County, TX	Lamb County, TX	Sabine County, TX
Baylor County, TX	Foard County, TX	Lavaca County, TX	San Augustine County, TX
Bee County, TX	Franklin County, TX	Lee County, TX	San Jacinto County, TX
Blanco County, TX	Freestone County, TX	Leon County, TX	San Saba County, TX
Borden County, TX	Frio County, TX	Liberty County, TX	Schleicher County, TX
Bosque County, TX	Gaines County, TX	Limestone County, TX	Scurry County, TX



Provetor County TV	Carza Caunty TV	Linesemb County TV	Chackelford County TV
Brewster County, TX	Garza County, TX	Lipscomb County, TX	Shackelford County, TX
Briscoe County, TX	Gillespie County, TX	Live Oak County, TX	Shelby County, TX
Brooks County, TX	Glasscock County, TX	Llano County, TX	Sherman County, TX
Brown County, TX	Goliad County, TX	Loving County, TX	Somervell County, TX
Burleson County, TX	Gonzales County, TX	Lynn County, TX	Starr County, TX
Burnet County, TX	Gray County, TX	Madison County, TX	Stephens County, TX
Calhoun County, TX	Grimes County, TX	Marion County, TX	Sterling County, TX
Callahan County, TX	Hale County, TX	Martin County, TX	Stonewall County, TX
Camp County, TX	Hall County, TX	Mason County, TX	Sutton County, TX
Carson County, TX	Hamilton County, TX	Matagorda County, TX	Swisher County, TX
Cass County, TX	Hansford County, TX	Maverick County, TX	Terrell County, TX
Castro County, TX	Hardeman County, TX	McCulloch County, TX	Terry County, TX
Cherokee County, TX	Hartley County, TX	McMullen County, TX	Throckmorton County, TX
Childress County, TX	Haskell County, TX	Medina County, TX	Titus County, TX
Clay County, TX	Hemphill County, TX	Menard County, TX	Trinity County, TX
Cochran County, TX	Henderson County, TX	Milam County, TX	Tyler County, TX
Coke County, TX	Hill County, TX	Mills County, TX	Upton County, TX
Coleman County, TX	Hockley County, TX	Mitchell County, TX	Uvalde County, TX
Collingsworth County, TX	Hood County, TX	Montague County, TX	Val Verde County, TX
Colorado County, TX	Hopkins County, TX	Moore County, TX	Van Zandt County, TX
Comanche County, TX	Houston County, TX	Morris County, TX	Walker County, TX
Concho County, TX	Howard County, TX	Motley County, TX	Ward County, TX



Cooke County, TX	Hudspeth County, TX	Nacogdoches County, TX	Washington County, TX
Cottle County, TX	Hunt County, TX	Navarro County, TX	Wharton County, TX
Crane County, TX	Hutchinson County, TX	Newton County, TX	Wheeler County, TX
Crockett County, TX	Irion County, TX	Nolan County, TX	Wilbarger County, TX
Crosby County, TX	Jack County, TX	Ochiltree County, TX	Willacy County, TX
Culberson County, TX	Jackson County, TX	Oldham County, TX	Wilson County, TX
Dallam County, TX	Jasper County, TX	Palo Pinto County, TX	Winkler County, TX
Dawson County, TX	Jeff Davis County, TX	Panola County, TX	Wise County, TX
Deaf Smith County, TX	Jim Hogg County, TX	Parmer County, TX	Wood County, TX
Delta County, TX	Jim Wells County, TX	Pecos County, TX	Yoakum County, TX
DeWitt County, TX	Jones County, TX	Polk County, TX	Young County, TX
Dickens County, TX	Karnes County, TX	Presidio County, TX	Zapata County, TX
Dimmit County, TX	Kenedy County, TX	Rains County, TX	Zavala County, TX
Donley County, TX	Kent County, TX	Kerr County, TX	Reagan County, TX

Organization Name	City, State
Medmark-Lufkin	Lufkin, TX
Central Plains Center- Plainview	Plainview, TX
Medmark-Center	Center, TX
Baylor Scott & White-Temple	Temple, TX
Tropical Texas-Harlingen and Brownsville	Brownsville, TX
Texoma Community Center- Sherman	Sherman, TX
Resolute and ETCADA Longview	Longview, TX



Organization Name	City, State
Tropical Texas-Edinburg and Weslaco	Edinburg, TX
PermiaCare and Thriving United-Midland	Midland, TX
Groundswell and COADA Coastal Bend-Corpus Christi	Corpus Christi, TX
Abilene Recovery Council	Abilene, TX
AAMA-Laredo	Laredo, TX

#### **Project Information:**

## **Project Summary**

Be Well Texas will lead and assist a consortium of 28 rural providers in building a responsive behavioral health care delivery system with the capacity to reduce the morbidity and mortality of opioid use disorder (OUD) among Texas 'rural' residents.

Be Well Texas will address structural and systems level barriers to improve rural residents' access to quality, integrated SUD, and other behavioral health care services. In addition, Be Well Texas will improve the quality and sustainability of rural behavioral health care services by supporting rural healthcare providers to offer coordinated, evidence based, trauma informed SUD and other behavioral care services. The program will improve the capacity of the behavioral health care system to address rural community risk factors and social determinants of health that affect behavioral health of rural residents.

#### **Focus Areas**

- Care Coordination
- Co-occurring Disorders
- Community Behavioral Health
- Community Health Workers
- Health Literacy
- **Homeless Populations**
- Hub & Spoke Model

- Integration of Services
- MOUD/MAT Implementation
- Mobile Healthcare Delivery
- Peer Recovery
- Stigma Reduction
- Telehealth/Telemedicine
- Workforce Development

### **Areas of Expertise**

OUD/MAT Treatment-Telehealth, in-person treatment, and Recovery Support Services (RSS), Echo/C-STAT

#### Areas Where We Would Like to Serve as a Peer Mentor

OUD/MAT Treatment-Telehealth and Recovery Support Services (RSS)

**Areas Where We Would Welcome Technical Assistance** 



Behavioral health workforce and retention strategies, transportation barriers, behavioral health disparities, trauma informed care, culturally appropriate care, reducing stigma, screening and assessing individual and family support needs

**Target Population(s)** 



# **University of Utah**

# **Organizational Information:**

Project Title:	Utah Rural Opioid Healthcare Consortium – Collaborative Care Model (UROHC-CCM)
State:	Utah
Organization Type:	Institution of Higher Education
Website:	https://www.utahopioids.org/about-us
Address:	10 South 2000 East Salt Lake City, UT 84121

# **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Linda Edelman
Email:	linda.edelman@nurs.utah.edu
Phone:	801-585-9187

# **Target Service Area(s):**

County, State	
Carbon County, UT	
Emery County, UT	
Wayne County, UT	

Organization Name	City, State
University of Utah	Salt Lake City, UT
Utah Center for Rural Health/Southern Utah Area Health Education Center (UCRH/SU AHEC)	Cedar City, UT
Utah State University Extension: Carbon & Emery Counties	Price, UT
Wayne Community Health Center	Bicknell, UT
Utah Support Advocates for Recovery Awareness (USARA)	Price, UT
Association of Utah Community Health (AUCH)	Salt Lake City, UT
Eastern Utah Women's Health	Price, UT



# **University of Utah**

#### **Project Information:**

# **Project Summary**

Rural communities in Utah are at risk of higher rates of SUD and have unique behavioral health needs. Access to SUD/OUD prevention, treatment, and behavioral health recovery services are limited due to lack of providers and geographical isolation. The Utah Rural Opioid Healthcare Consortium - Collaborative Care Model (UROHC-CCM) brings existing and new partners together to build sustainable models for SUD/OUD prevention, treatment, and recovery in three rural Utah counties. UROHC-CCM's activities match with the RCORP-BHS goals directly through intentional plans:

- 1. To develop health professions workforce capacity in Utah. An annual Rural SUD Student Summit will train health professions students from Utah colleges and universities in topics of rural health, as well as SUD prevention, treatment and recovery. The Summit will address structural- and systems-level barriers to improve rural residents' access to SUD and behavioral health care services by increasing the workforce capacity.
- 2. To prepare and sustain interprofessional rural primary care SUD treatment teams. UROHC-CCM will train six rural primary care clinic RN and provider teams to utilize a collaborative care model (CCM) for office-based addiction treatment. Interprofessional clinic teams will be trained and supported by a rural SUD Project ECHO.
- 3. To support rural communities in providing SUD risk prevention and treatment.

UCRH/SUAHEC, Utah State University (USU) extension, Utah Support Advocates for Recovery Awareness (USARA) and Association for Utah Community Health (AUCH) will build on SUD resources already in place in the three rural counties to address community risk factors and social determinants of health that affect behavioral health of rural residents. Programs to address these factors include Mental Health First Aid training, peer recovery services, and Strengthening Families programs.

#### **Focus Areas**

- Peer Recovery
- Stigma Reduction
- Workforce Development

### **Areas of Expertise**

Addiction Medicine, Engaging community stakeholders, Nursing care management, & Agefriendly care/working with older adults

#### Areas Where We Would Like to Serve as a Peer Mentor

Collaborative care model & engaging populations directly impacted by SUD/OUD and behavioral health disorders

## Areas Where We Would Welcome Technical Assistance

Recruiting rural primary care partners, Capacity to address the root causes and risk factors that contribute to SUD/OUD and behavioral health disorders, Knowledge about evaluating strategies to reduce stigma experienced by the target population(s), Capacity for screening and assessing individuals and family support needs

### **Target Population(s)**



# **Washington County Memorial** Hospital

# **Organizational Information:**

Project Title:	Washington County Rural Health Network
State:	Missouri
Organization Type:	Critical Access Hospital
Website:	https://wcmhosp.org/
Address:	
	Potosi, MO 63664-1420

# **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Tammy Miller
Email:	tmiller@wcmhosp.org
Phone:	573-438-1778

# **Target Service Area(s):**

Co	unty	ı. S	tate
			COLCO

Washington County, MO

Organization Name	City, State
Washington County Memorial Hospital	Potosi, MO
Washington County Ambulance District	Nashville, MO
Washington County Health Department	Potosi, MO
Washington County Community Partnership	Potosi, MO
Great Mines Health Center	Potosi, MO



# **Washington County Memorial** Hospital

# **Project Information:**

# **Project Summary**

Our grant focus is on expanding behavioral health and MOUD treatment to Washington County, Missouri. We are focused on prevention, treatment, and recovery.

#### **Focus Areas**

- Care Coordination
- **Community Behavioral Health**
- Community Health Workers
- MOUD/MAT Implementation

## **Areas of Expertise**

MOUD treatment

**Areas Where We Would Welcome Technical Assistance** 

Data collection

**Target Population(s)** 



# **Washington Parish Rape Crisis** Center

# **Organizational Information:**

Project Title:	All Deserve Advocacy, Prevention, & Treatment
State:	Louisiana
Organization Type:	Community-Based organization
Website:	https://www.adaptwp.org/hrsa
Address:	
	Bogalusa, LA 70427-3844

# **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Rhonda Gunnell
Email:	rgunnell@adaptwp.org
Phone:	985-205-4034

# **Target Service Area(s):**

Co	unty	ı. S	tate
			COLCO

Washington Parish, LA

Organization Name	City, State
ADAPT, INC.	Bogalusa, LA
Volunteers of America Southeast LA (SELA VOA)	New Orleans, LA
Our Lady of Angels Hospital (OLOAH)	Bogalusa, LA
Florida Parishes Human Service Authority (FPHSA)	Bogalusa, LA
Washington Parish Sheriff's Office (WPSO) Franklinton, LA	
Rayburn Correctional Center (RCC)	Angie, LA



# **Washington Parish Rape Crisis** Center

## **Project Information:**

## **Project Summary**

Project ADAPT (All Deserve Advocacy, Prevention, & Treatment) will strive to enhance the psycho-physical well-being of all individuals of Washington Parish throughout their life span by uniting the community in providing resources and implementing strategies to reduce SUD/OUD among our citizens. Project ADAPT will be wide-reaching into the community, involving parish leaders, legislators, organizations, rural health care providers, behavioral health care providers, and residents in this grass roots effort to reduce the substance use epidemic in our area.

#### **Focus Areas**

- Peer Recovery
- Telehealth/Telemedicine

### **Areas of Expertise**

Building Capacity and Strategic Prevention Framework.

#### Areas Where We Would Like to Serve as a Peer Mentor

Peer Support Specialist, Prevention Services, and Youth Involvement.

#### Areas Where We Would Welcome Technical Assistance

Behavioral health workforce recruitment and retention and strategies to reduce stigma experienced by the target population.

### **Target Population(s)**



# RCXRP-TA Wilson County Department of **Social Services**

# **Organizational Information:**

Project Title:	Wilson County Department of Social Services
State:	North Carolina
Organization Type:	County Government
Website:	https://www.wilson-co.com/departments/social-services
Address:	100 NE Gold Street Wilson, NC 27893-4020

# **Grantee Primary Point of Contact:**

Name:	Candice Rountree
	Porshia Pulley
Email:	carountree@wilsoncountync.gov
	ppulley@wilsoncountync.gov
Phone:	252-265-8338
	252-206-4000

## **Target Service Area(s):**

County, State

Wilson County, NC

Organization Name	City, State
Wilson County Department of Social Services	Wilson, NC
Wilson County Substance Abuse Coalition dba Wilson County Substance Prevention Coalition	Wilson, NC
Wilson Police Department	Wilson, NC
Eastpointe	Rocky Mount, NC
Area L AHEC	Rocky Mount, NC
Wilson County Health Department	Wilson, NC
Wilson County EMS	Wilson, NC



# Wilson County Department of **Social Services**

#### **Project Information:**

### **Project Summary**

Wilson County is working to address structural and systems-level barriers to improve rural residents' access to quality, integrated SUD and behavioral health care services that are evidence-based and trauma-informed. We will do this by addressing social determinants of health and targeting root causes and risk factors that contribute to SUD and other behavioral health care disorders, including Adverse Childhood Experiences. Our collaborative approach embraces a System of Care model.

#### **Focus Areas**

- Adolescent Health
- Co-occurring Disorders
- Community Health Workers
- Integration of Services

- MOUD/MAT Implementation
- School-Based Care
- Stigma Reduction

# **Areas of Expertise**

Working collaboratively across systems, implementing trauma-informed programming, addressing child maltreatment, and providing evidence based parenting programming.

#### Areas Where We Would Like to Serve as a Peer Mentor

Our local collaboration across child and adult serving systems is a strength; we developed an Opioid Multidisciplinary Team that has invested in prevention, improving access to treatment and strengthening our recovery community.

#### **Areas Where We Would Welcome Technical Assistance**

Addressing behavioral health disparities, implementing coordinated mental health and SUD services and workforce recruitment and retention issues.

# Target Population(s)